Agenda

Yankton County
Commission

6:00 PM, Tuesday, August 5, 2025
Commission Chamber
Yankton County Government Center

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW

BEGINNING

August 1st. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE

Meeting chaired by: John Marquardt, Chairman

Call to order:

02 Roll Call:

6:00 PM PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Don Kettering Wanda Howey-Fox

Dan Klimisch John Marquardt

Ryan Heine

AGENDA ITEMS

03 6:00 PM

04

6:05 PM

05 6:10 PM
06 6:15 PM

Abstain
Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17)
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining

Approval of Agenda

Public comment is a time for persons to address this body
on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised
under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon
which action will be taken. Each person has up to three
minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks
against the members of this body, county staff, individual,
or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce
this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in
forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. Per County
Policy the Yankton County Commissioners will not engage
in conversation or make statements during public
comment

New Malt Beverage License & New Wine & Cider License

Financial Action Network

Commissioner
Marquardt

Public
Comment

Dollar General

Susan Beaman




07
08

09

10
11

12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22

6:20 PM
6:25 PM

6:30 PM

6:35 PM
6:40 PM

6:45 PM
6:50 PM
6:55 PM
7:00 PM
7:05 PM

7:10 PM

7:15 PM
7:20 PM
7:25 PM
7:30 PM
7:35 PM

Marquardt Pit 81 Project
Approve Asphalt Bid
Board of Adjustment

CUP — Den Herder
Regular Session
HB 1043 Essential Services

Ambulance Remount

4-H Program Coordinator
Employee Handbook Update
Open Meetings Review
July 15, 2025 Minutes

Wages and Hiring Freeze
Approve 2026 Provisional Budget

Claims
July 2025 Payroll
2"d Quarter MI Report
Abatement - Veteran

June 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash
Kaiser Road Resolution
Public Comment
Commissioner Updates

Executive Session
Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to
SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3

Items for Next Meeting

Richard Velek

Highway

Zoning

Julie Auch

Assistant
Supervisor

Commission
Commission
Commission
Commission

Commission

Auditor

Auditor

Commission

State’s
Attorney




Date Received
Date Issued

License No.

Uniform Alcoholic Beverage License Application

A. Owner Name and Address

B. Business Name and Address

DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC
100 MISSION RIDGE
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

DOLLAR GENERAL STORE # 31100
706 Kalea St
Yankton, SD 57078

Owner’s Telephone #: 615-855-4000

C. Indicate the class of license being applied for
(submit separate application for each class of license).

Retail (on-sale) Liquor

Retail (on-sale) Liquor - Restaurant

Convention Center (on-sale) Liquor

Package (off-sale) Liquor

Retail (on-off sale) Wine and Cider

Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine

Package Delivery

Hunting Preserve

Other

Is this license in active use?[ ] Yes[¢] No

oOoo@oooon

Do you or any officers, directors, partners, or stockholders
hold any other alcohol retail, manufacturing, or
wholesaler licenses?

Yes[ JNo If Yes, please list on the back page.

Business Telephone #: TBD
Place of business is located in a municipality?[v] Yes [ ] No
County: Yankton

Do you own or lease this property? [_JOwn [/]Lease

Are real property taxes paid to date?[¥] Yes[_]No

D. Legal description of licensed premise:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

————————

Have you ever been convicted of a felony?DYesNo

E. State Sales Tax Number

F. New license . Transfer?($150)| | Re-issuanceﬂ_

G. CERTIFICATE: The undersigned applicant certifies under the penalties of perjury that all statements provided herein are
true and correct: that the said applicant complies with all of the statutory requirements for the class of license being applied
for and in addition agrees to permit agents of the Department of Revenue access to the licensed premises and records as
provided in SDCL 35-2-2.1, and agrees this application shall constitute a contract between applicant and the State of South
Dakota entitling the same or any peace officers to inspect the premises, books and records at any time for the purpose of

enforcing the provisions of Title 35 SDCL, as amended.

Signatur

Date L.D J ‘ E) ‘ % Print Name EMIly Taylor

H. APPROVAL OF LOCAL GOVERNING BODY - Notice of hearing was published on
OR- 05-2028 . not less than SEVEN (7) days after official publication. The

hearing on the application was held

2
8)

Q7-20-202ZS . Public

governing body by majority vote recommends the approval and granting of this license and certifies that requirements as to
location and suitability of premises and applicant have been reviewed and conform to the requirements of local and South

Dakota law.

Renewal - no public hearing held D
Amount of fee collected with application $ 200

Amount of fee retained $
Forwarded with application $ VSO

For Local Government Use

(Seal)

Mayor or Chairman

If disapproved, endorse reason thereon and return to applicant

Transferred (State Use)

From:

Sales tax approval Date

STATE LIQUOR AUTHORITY:
APPROVAL REVIEW

Please complete the reverse side if applicable



Company supplement information
(For corporate/partnership/LP/LLC applicants)

Name of corporation/partnership/LP LLC DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC 100 MISSION RIDGE

Address of office and principal place of business of corporation/partnership/LP/LLC GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

Are all managing officers of this corporation/partnership/LP/LLC of good moral character having never been convicted of

a felony?Yes |:|No

Name, title of office, occupation and address of each of the officers/owners of the corporation, partnership, LP or LLC:

Name Office Address Occupation

PLEASE SEE ATTACHE

Name of any officers, directors, partners or stockholders of applicant having a financial interest or capital stock in any other alcoholic
beverage license:

Name Type of License, License Number, Financial Interest Held, and Address of Business Location

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Where and with whom are all company records kept, such as charter, by-laws, minutes, accounts, notes payable, and notes and
accounts receivable, etc?

DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC 100 MISSION RIDGE GOODLETTSIVLLE, TN 37072

With signature the applicant agrees to the following:

That the applicant company will comply with all provisions of ARSD chapter No. 64:75:02 of the Department of Revenue,
relating to the transfer of stock and prior approval of the transfer of such stock by the Secretary of Revenue and violation of any of
the provisions of said regulation or failure to comply therewith, whether by the undersigned corporation, partnership/LP/LLC or by
any stockholder thereof, or by anyone interested in said company, shall constitute cause for revocation or suspension of any license
issued pursuant to and in reliance on this application, or for refusal to renew such license upon expiration thereof.

We the undersigned officers and directors of the applicant company acknowledge that the within supplement application form is
true and correct in every respect and that there exists no financial arrangement concerning this or any other alcoholic beverage
license than that expressly set forth above. If company stock is to be transferred we ask for approval of such voluntary stock
transfer.

Signature of Authorized Officer/Director/Partner Date

M?Q/« L) i3j4s




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON APPLICATION FOR NEW
RETAIL (ON-OFF SALE) MALT
BEVERAGE & SD FARM WINE
LICENSE FOR 2025

Notice is hereby given that the
Board of County Commissioners in
and for the County of Yankton,
South Dakota, on the 5th of August
2025, at the hour of 6:10 PM, at the
Yankton County Government Cen-
ter in the Commissioners Chambers
will meet to consider the following
application for Malt Beverage & SD
Farm Wine License, which has been
presented to the Board of County
Commissioners and filed in the
County Auditor's Office: Malt Bev-
erage License for Dolgen Midwest,
LLC dba Dollar General Store
#31100 located in the North 2 acres
of the West 11 Rods, Excluding Lot
H-3 in the Southwest Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (SW1/4 NE1/4),
Section 15, Township 93N, Range
56 West, all being located in parcel
09.015.100.124, Yankton, SD. No-
tice is further given that any person,
persons, or their attorney may ap-
pear and be heard at said scheduled
public hearing who are interested in
the approval or rejection of such
new application.

Patty Hojem
Yankton County Auditor

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.84 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 26, 2025.



Date Received
Date Issued

License No.

Uniform Alcoholic Beverage License Application

A. Owner Name and Address

B. Business Name and Address

DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC
100 MISSION RIDGE
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

DOLLAR GENERAL STORE # 31100
706 Kalea St
Yankton, SD 57078

Owner’s Telephone #: 615-855-4000

C. Indicate the class of license being applied for
(submit separate application for each class of license).

Retail (on-sale) Liquor

Retail (on-sale) Liquor - Restaurant

Convention Center (on-sale) Liquor

Package (off-sale) Liquor

Retail (on-off sale) Wine and Cider

Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine

Package Delivery

Hunting Preserve

Other

Is this license in active use?[_] Yes[¢] No

Oo00o0o@0Oo0o0oan

Do you or any officers, directors, partners, or stockholders
hold any other alcohol retail, manufacturing, or
wholesaler licenses?

Yes[ JNo If Yes, please list on the back page.

Business Telephone #: TBD

Place of business is located in a municipality? [/] Yes [ ] No
County: Yankton

Do you own or lease this property? [_JOwn [/]Lease

Are real property taxes paid to date?[¥] Yes[_]No

D. Legal description of licensed premise:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Have you ever been convicted of a felony?[ ] Yes[v]No

~—————

E. State Sales Tax Number

F. New license Transfer?($150)l | Re-issuanceﬂ_

G. CERTIFICATE: The undersigned applicant certifies under the penalties of perjury that all statements provided herein are
true and correct; that the said applicant complies with all of the statutory requirements for the class of license being applied
for and in addition agrees to permit agents of the Department of Revenue access to the licensed premises and records as
provided in SDCL 35-2-2.1, and agrees this application shall constitute a contract between applicant and the State of South
Dakota entitling the same or any peace officers to inspect the premises, books and records at any time for the purpose of

enforcing the provisions of Title 35 SDCL, as amended.
p
l)ulcu’ l E 2} QS Print Name Emily Taylor Signznuwf) ?(\
5 07- 2-2025 . Public

H. APPROVAL OF LOCAL GOVERNING BODY - Notice of hearing was published on
hearing on the application was held Q&= 05- 2028 | not less than SEVEN (7) days after official publication. The
governing body by majority vote recommends the approval and granting of this license and certifies that requirements as to
location and suitability of premises and applicant have been reviewed and conform to the requirements of local and South
Dakota law.

Renewal - no public hearing held D

Amount of fee collected with application $ 500
Amount of fee retained $

Forwarded with application $ O

Transferred (State Use)

For Local Government Use
From:

Sales tax approval Date

(Seal)

STATE LIQUOR AUTHORITY:
APPROVAL REVIEW

Mayor or Chairman

If disapproved, endorse reason thereon and return to applicant

Please complete the reverse side if applicable



Company supplement information
(For corporate/partnership/LP/LLC applicants)

Name of corporation/partnership/LP LLC DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC 100 MISSION RIDGE

Address of office and principal place of business of corporation/partnership/LP/LL.C GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072

Are all managing officers of this corporation/partnership/LP/LLC of good moral character having never been convicted of

a felony? Yes I_—_lNo

Name, title of office, occupation and address of each of the officers/owners of the corporation, partnership, LP or LLC:

Name Oftice Address Occupation

PLEASE SEE ATTACHE

Name of any officers, directors, partners or stockholders of applicant having a financial interest or capital stock in any other alcoholic
beverage license:

Name Type of License, License Number, Financial Interest Held, and Address of Business Location

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Where and with whom are all company records kept, such as charter, by-laws, minutes, accounts, notes payable, and notes and
accounts receivable, etc?

DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC 100 MISSION RIDGE GOODLETTSIVLLE, TN 37072

With signature the applicant agrees to the following:

That the applicant company will comply with all provisions of ARSD chapter No. 64:75:02 of the Department of Revenue,
relating to the transfer of stock and prior approval of the transfer of such stock by the Secretary of Revenue and violation of any of
the provisions of said regulation or failure to comply therewith, whether by the undersigned corporation, partnership/LP/LLC or by
any stockholder thereof, or by anyone interested in said company, shall constitute cause for revocation or suspension of any license
issued pursuant to and in reliance on this application, or for refusal to renew such license upon expiration thereof.

We the undersigned officers and directors of the applicant company acknowledge that the within supplement application form is
true and correct in every respect and that there exists no financial arrangement concerning this or any other alcoholic beverage
license than that expressly set forth above. If company stock is to be transferred we ask for approval of such voluntary stock
transfer.

Signature of Authorized Officer/Director/Partner Date

1T L N le))5/25
> L 7/




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON APPLICATION FOR NEW
RETAIL (ON-OFF SALE) WINE &
CIDER LICENSE FOR 2025

Notice is hereby given that the
Board of County Commissioners in
and for the County of Yankton,
South Dakota, on the 5th of August
2025, at the hour of 6:10 PM, at the
Yankton County Government Cen-
ter in the Commissioner's Chambers
will meet to consider the following
application for Wine & Cider Li-
cense, which has been presented to
the Board of County Commissioners
and filed in the County Auditor's
Office: Wine & Cider License for
Dolgen Midwest, LLC dba Dollar
General Store #31100 located in the
North 2 acres of the West 11 Rods,
Excluding Lot H-3 in the Southwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
(SW1/4 NE1/4), Section 15, Town-
ship 93N, Range 56 West, located in
parcel 09.015.100.124, Yankton,
SD. Notice is further given that any
person, persons, or their attorney
may appear and be heard at said
scheduled public hearing who are
interested in the approval or rejec-
tion of such new application.

Patty Hojem
Yankton County Auditor

Published once at the total approxi-
mate cost of $15.76 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published July 26, 2025.



DocuSign Envelope ID: B629CD6B-6833-4160-8901-2021C53E0D3A

ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE SOLE MEMBER OF
DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC

MARCH 11, 2024

The undersigned, Dolgencorp of Texas, Inc., a Kentucky corporation, and the parent and
sole member (hereinafter referred to as “Sole Member”) of Dolgen Midwest, LLC (the
“Company”), a Tennessee limited liability company, acting by written consent in lieu of a formal
meeting, pursuant to the Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Company Act, hereby consents to,
approves and ratifies the following actions permitted to be taken on behalf of the Company:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Sole Member shall manage the
affairs of the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Sole Member believes that it is in the best interest of the Company to
appoint certain officers of the Company to delegate the management of particular aspects of the
Company’s day-to-day operations for the 2024 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that each of the following named persons
hereby is elected or re-elected, as applicable, to the office(s) listed below to serve for the 2024
fiscal year or until his or her earlier resignation or removal:

Steven R. Deckard Chief Executive Officer
Emily C. Taylor Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Written Consent of the
Sole Member of Company as of the day and year first above written.

DOLGENCORP OF TEXAS, INC.
Sole Member

DocuSigned by:
EE‘—LUA? Dl
24 1AR0BS088420.

Kelly M. Dilts, Chief Financial Officer




SD - BW Licensed Stores as of 3/24/2025

10228

CANTON

LINCOLN

SD

57013-1736

302 E5TH ST
10599806 W CEDAR ST BERESFORD LINCOLN SD 57004
10699|1609 E RICE ST SIOUX FALLS MINNEHAHA SD 57103-0431
10796305 N US HIGHWAY 81 FREEMAN HUTCHINSON SD 57029-8900
108627214 W 41ST ST SIOUX FALLS MINNEHAHA SD 57106-6038
10928817 W PIPESTONE AVE FLANDREAU MOODY SD 57028-1536
10937615 S WASHINGTON AVE MADISON LAKE SD 57042-3408
10943302 E HIGHWAY 38 HARTFORD MINNEHAHA SD 57033-0698
10973704 W PLUM ST PARKSTON HUTCHINSON SD 57366
109781145 E 5TH ST WINNER TRIPP SD 57580-2150
11018|316 S KIWANIS AVE SIOUX FALLS MINNEHAHA SD 57104-2524
14991|{6705 W. 12TH STREET SIOUX FALLS MINNEHAHA SD 57106-0152
15078{430 N ELLSWORTH RD BOX ELDER PENNINGTON SD 57719-2013
15207{4887 LONGVIEW RD RAPID CITY PENNINGTON SD 57703-6764
15279|410 7TH EAST AVENUE REDFIELD SPINK SD 57469-1342
15413{124 E HOLLY BLVD. BRANDON MINNEHAHA SD 57005-1114
15447(1201 E. MAIN STREET ELK POINT UNION SD 57025
15455|204 EAST HWY 14 VOLGA BROOKINGS SD 57071-2001
15462|207 EAST HWY 18 GREGORY GREGORY SD 57533-2212
15567|514 E. HWY 12 WEBSTER DAY SD 57274-1136
16067|36767 SD HWY 44 PLATTE CHARLES MIX SD 57369-6368
16254|1207 THIRD AVENUE SOUTH CLEAR LAKE DEUEL SD 57226-4103
16295{1000 N BROADWAY AVENUE MILLER HAND SD 57362-1150
16506920 MAIN AVE. BRITTON MARSHALL SD 57430
16507131 N. NEBRASKA STREET SALEM MCCOOK SD 57058-8946
165081017 S. MAIN STREET LENNOX LINCOLN SD 57039
16841681 MAIN ST HILL CITY PENNINGTON SD 57745-2002
17101|239 S. PARK AVENUE LAKE ANDES CHARLES MIX SD 57356-2077
17151|950 5TH AVENUE IPSWICH EDMUNDS SD 57451-2066
17565|224 E HWY 12 GROTON BROWN SD 57445
17606|1504 W GRAND XING MOBRIDGE WALWORTH SD 57601-1421
17701{301 US HIGHWAY 14 E DE SMET KINGSBURY SD 57231
17770410 W GARFIELD AVE GETTYSBURG POTTER SD 57442-1029
17888|25378 485TH AVE GARRETSON MINNEHAHA SD 57030
18181|2101 UNIVERSITY AVE HOT SPRINGS FALL RIVER SD 57747-1902
18202{23300 435TH AVE HOWARD MINER SD 57349
18267|1137 E SAINT PATRICK ST RAPID CITY PENNINGTON SD 57701
1829912000 STURGIS RD SUMMERSET MEADE SD 57718
18364905 MOUNT RUSHMORE RD CUSTER CUSITER SD 57730-1727
18409(1940 LAZELLE ST STURGIS MEADE SD 57785
18467|504 DAKOTA AVE S WESSINGTON SPRINGS JERAULD SD 57382-2161
18507(203 J AVE EUREKA MCPHERSON SD 57437
18515{200 S MAIN AVE COLTON MINNEHAHA SD 57018-2274
18575({706 SPAANS ST PLANKINTON AURORA SD 57368
18857{19591 US HIGHWAY 81 ARLINGTON HAMLIN SD 57212-5634




SD - BW Licensed Stores as of 3/24/2025

AS A

909 SD HIGHWAY 10

ROBERTS

57262-2510

18868 SISSETON SD

194791868 HIGHWAY 73 KADOKA JACKSON SD 57543
194891101 W SD HIGHWAY 46 WAGNER CHARLES MIX SD 57380
197881170 N HWY 281 CORSICA DOUGLAS SD 57328
19973|940 N HERITAGE PKWY TEA LINCOLN SD 57064
20746|11116 US HIGHWAY 18 EDGEMONT FALL RIVER SD 57735
20846(3402 HAINES AVE RAPID CITY PENNINGTON SD 57701-9643
210071107 N MAIN ST WAUBAY DAY SD 57273-2154
21569(1010 4TH ST NE WATERTOWN CODINGTON SD 57201
21701|9016 HIGHWAY 12 & 83 SELBY WALWORTH SD 57472
21909]|102 10THSTE LEMMON PERKINS SD 57638-1950
21951|3224 9STH AVE SW WATERTOWN CODINGTON SD 57201
22001|301 W 4TH ST DELL RAPIDS MINNEHAHA SD 57022-1813
222341105 S CLIFF AVE HARRISBURG LINCOLN SD 57032
22416|100 N MAIN ST CHAMBERLAIN BRULE SD 57325-1325
22565|35357 US HIGHWAY 212 FAULKTON FAULK SD 57438-6715
22751|2701 E 17TH ST SIOUX FALLS MINNEHAHA SD 57103
229256613 BLACK HAWK RD BLACK HAWK MEADE SD 57718-6611
23087(317 ENTERPRISE AVE COLMAN MOODY SD 57017
23665({1100 RIVER DR NORTH SIOUX CITY UNION SD 57049
23748(121 DAKOTA AVENUE S. HURON BEADLE SD 57350-1902
23871416 US HWY 14 W HIGHMORE HYDE SD 57345
24122|487 E 1ST ST FAITH MEADE SD 57626-6094
24338114307 SUMMIT RD SUMMIT ROBERTS SD 57266
24649|1 N 5TH AVE BELLE FOURCHE BUTTE SD 57717-1172
256151013 10TH AVENUE NW WATERTOWN CODINGTON SD 57201
30117|600 FIFTH AVENUE NW ABERDEEN BROWN SD 57401
3031414808 FOX TRAIL BOX ELDER PENNINGTON SD 57719
303271920 NW 2ND STREET MADISON LAKE SD 57042




SOUTH DAKOTA

W2 J/ COMMISSIONER MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

321 W 3¢, Suite 100, Yankton, SD 57078
E-Mail: patty@co.vankton.sd.us

Submission Deadline: 3:00pm on the Wednesday before scheduled meeting

Date Request Submitted 7’ Q\ 9\“’ 510 A5 "
Request is for Commission Meeting Dated @L&g Mf S

Name: %L’CJ’? ca/a( U ek 4
Address: C/‘B?Uy 3@%(}‘( 5‘7/7 VMM P P07
Phone: é()S Q(ﬂ/ 2877

E-Mail Address:

Topictobe Addressed and Length of Presentation: ( (/( 4 W '(5;/

%/4’m% At for Bl ;[)ma"ecf- 5 1)1
Specif] Purpose for the Request (Please Also Attach Support Documents):
UANN NA /%7 (A ﬂ g/Qﬁ
VO Sl i f)ﬁwmw,(’
1,0 Dwgt Condvz/
’!/Z oS4
ﬂ/ﬂ&lm /ot ‘T/éif//"é,

Person(s) Making Presentation to the Board: ,ﬁﬁéﬁ /‘6{ U’Q / d{ é

Audio/Visual Equipment Needed:

For Office Use:

Approved Denied Reason(s):

Signature:

Date:




Yankton County Planning Commission
Yankton County Board of Adjustment

Applicant Den Herder — Conditional Use Permit
st s S e U b e Pkl S e S S P L S St i =]
District type: [(JAG [JRl-Low []R2-Moderate H R3-High ] c-Comm.
XILC - Lakeside Commercial [_] RT-Rural Transitional

CUP needed;:
[] Section 507 [] Section607 [ ] Section707 [] Section 807

X] Section 1107 [X] Section 1805 [X] Section 1905

NOTE:
Conditional Use Permit

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District to construct
storage building per Article 11 section 1107, Article 18 section 1805, and Article 19 section 1905.
Applicant wishes to build a storage building that was not included in the original Conditional Use
Permit on his property. Said property is legally described as Lot Four (4) Whitetail Run in
Section Sixteen (16), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5" PM,
Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 3909 West 8" St, Yankton, South Dakota.

PC: Article 18 Section 1805
BOA: Article |9 Section 1905

Planning Commission date: Time:
July 8, 2025 7:05
PM
Board of Adjustment date: Time:
August 5, 2025 6:30

PM



T-93-94-N UTICA PLAT R-56-W

CENTRAL TWP.
;'D_HIBHN.IY 153 436th AVE 437th AVE

303rd BT

L A34th AVE

B

Daniel
Tacke
237

M5
303rd ST

Partnershl,

/

= m;:dt

if
356
\

~ ]
R

zisj-l

—

: SD“Hh 5T

—
etal
MISSION HILL "N" TWP.

er

_Ru:_’
FiF
‘%‘

305th 5T

B

2

Krallcek J¢
o
b
o

Frank
77

-t

SEF
i
"
3
Janef
frmzy

...
]
S
David
c
Th

SECTION 4N

NEDVED, MARK
SECTION 45

MARQUARDT, RALPH
BRANDT TRUST, MERLE ETAL
LISTTRUST, ROBEAT
SWEDLUND, JERALD ETUX
HAMBERGER, BRIAN

SMITH, NATHAN ETUX

SECTION 58

L

BATCHELLER, JAY
SECTION 6N

TOWN OF UTICA
SECTION 65

-

GILMORE, TONJA

VAN MAANEN, TODD ETUX
MASKA, LEANN

KOZAK, KARLEE
LOECKER, MARK ETUX
BLAHA, JON ETUX

HILL, EDWIN ETUX

SECTION 7N

- D N B 3

BOLD PURSUITS LLC
SECTION 78

GUITRON, MARIA ETAL
ROBE, RUSSELL ETUX
LIVINGSTON, CARL ETUX
PHILIPS, TIMOTHY ETUX

SECTION 8N

o ey =

306th 5T

,‘

-
~
prs

Danlel
Cwach
etux 155

EE% fa}
g

CHRISTIANSON, DAVID ETUX
HUGHES, SCOTT ETUX

SECTION 85

o —

FANTA, TIMOTHY ETUX
SECTION 8N

KILBURN, REX ETUX
GILMORE TRUST, HOWARD ETUY

SECTION 88

P

7
”

ROKAHR, STEVEN
SECTION 108

HEINA, JAMIE
SECTION 115

BILLION, ERIKA
HECEKY TRUST, TERRANCE ETUX
AFFORDABLE SELF STORKGE LLC

SECTION 120

G pa —

1’
]

ZISKOV TWP,

arlene
lers
SE I
1
Fi
‘%ﬂ
I
:'5'% 7y
I
3
1

]
]
g
]

A
77

dow
i
:
s
:

5
437th AVE

Thomas

taudenmale
tal
76
La
=t:Y 59
ot
]
£-1
A438th AVE

=
e

et

MARQUARDT FAMILY LP
SECTION 13N

COTTON, JEFFREY ETUX
SECTION 148

YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC PC
SECTION 16N

ANSTINE, RODNEY ETUX
SECTION 17N

z28-=E~

SD HIGHWAY 50

MISSION HILL 'S' TWP.

Zimmerman

129
&

=
Duane

67
=|.

ne

ary Ellen

wach
Trust
w

List32

D
310th ST

Diannes,

5

ist
8

Trust 70
i

Mary Ellen
Cwach

SREEE

&
ravdahl

ﬁ; nette
bk

Barbara
Trust 126

Law

g

i
Tinen
rust

3121h 8T

UTICA TOWNSHIP

]

SECTION 2N

1 KRALICEK, MELISSA
SECTION 28

1 HOLDAHL TRUST, ROBERT ETUX
SECTION 2N

]

1 GRATE, LEO ETUX
SECTION 35

SCHENKEL, DARRELL ETUX
TACKE, WM ETUX

SECTION 18N

ra

CAP LE, STANLEY ETAL
CAP, ROBERT ETUX

SECTION 18

ma

SCHENKEL, DANIEL ETUX
SECTION 20N

o

JOHNSON, MICHAEL ETUX
SECTION 2iN

YANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSN

]

YANKTON PROTEIN LLC
KRALICEK, FRANK ETUX

SECTION 215

P

12

WHITE CRANE ESTATES LLC
SECTION 22N

TAGGART, WILLIAM ETUX
NELSON TRUST, FLOYD

SECTION 23N

ra

POSPISHIL, SCOTT ETAL
SECTION 24

MARTS, LUCAS ETUX
MARQUARDT, DOUG
KELLER, DALLAS ETUX

SECTION 26

ta pa

13
10

SLOWEY TRUST
WOEHL, TOBY ETAL

SECTION 26

r

BARNES, DAVID ETUX
SECTION 32

ZIMMERMAN TRUST, HENRY ETAL
SECTION 33

DELOZIER, DARRIK ETAL
WADDELL, EDWARD ETUX

SECTION 38

P

-

T HOLTZMANN TRUST

@ Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. | YANKTON CO, SO )\‘\ 32
Lagehon

YAGGIES INC

- A & A& A A& A 48 A A & & & &S &S . ;& - o o -

R e R s R R R R R R R A A &



FINDINGS OF FACT — CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Den Herder — CUP-2515

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes

(signed by owner unless there is a binding purchase
agreement then signed by applicant, Variance accompanied
by building permit (if applicable), site plan included with
building permit,

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes

(all fees paid at time of application)

Section 1805:

1. Did you specifically cite, in the application, the section of the | Applicant is requesting a Conditional
Ordinance under which the conditional use is sought and state the | Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial
grounds on which it is requested District to construct storage building

per Article 11 section 1107, Article 18
section 1805, and Article 19 section
1905. Applicant wishes to build a
storage building on his property that
was not included in the original
Conditional Use Permit
2. Was notice of public hearing given per Section 1803 (3-5)? Mailed — 6-27-2025
Published — 6-27-2025, 7-3-2025
3. Attend the public hearing Yes
4. Planning Commission: Make a recommendation to include: Grant Conditional Use
Passed 7-0
Granting of conditional use;
b. Granting with conditions; or
Denial of conditional use
5. Planning Commission must make written findings certifying | Ingress/Egress exists

compliance with specific rules including:

Ingress and Egress to proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and
convenience, traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire
or catastrophe:

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where required;
with particular attention to the items in (A) above and the
economic, noise, glare or odor effects of the conditional use
on adjoining properties and properties generally in the district;

Present

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the
items in (A) and (B) above;

Present

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and
compatibility;

Present

Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions,
and character;

None required

Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to
glare, traffic safety, economic effect;

None required




Required yards and other open spaces; and Required yards met

General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility with
property in the district and that the granting of the conditional | adjacent properties and will not
use will not adversely affect the public interest. adversely affect public interest

\\mI350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2025\8-5-2025 CC\Den Herder CUP\Den Herder CUP
FOF.docx




CUP MANAGER

Submitted by: Anonymous user

Submitted time: Jun 15, 2025, 5:53:50 PM

Point
Lat: 42.875194 Lon: -97.458915

Esri Community Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Commission, South Dakota Game Fish and Parks, © OpenStreet... Powered by Esri

Longitude
-97.45891477260795

Latitude

42.8751944155839

Permit Number

CUP2516

Parcel Number

09.016.250.040

Permit Status

Approved Active

Permit Fee

300

Total Due

300



Was fee paid?

Yes

Receipt Number

00657488

Planning Commission Action Date

Jul 8, 2025, 7:05:00 PM

Planning Commission Action Time

7:05 PM

Board Adjustment Action Date

Aug 5, 2025, 6:30:00 PM

Board_Adjustment Action Time

6:30 PM

Application Accepted By
Bill Conkling

Checked By

Bill Conkling

Existing Zoning
LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL

Affected Zoning Ordinance

11-1107, 18-1805, 19-1905

Township Range Section

16-93-56

Applicant Name
5A Boat & RV Storage, LLC



Applicant Phone
712-441-1442

Applicant Address

180 Oak Hills Drive

Applicant Email Address

mydnhrdr@gmail.com

Owner Name

5A Boat & RV Storage, LLC

Owner Phone

712441-1442

Owner Address

180 Oak Hills Drive

Owner Email Address

mydnhrdr@gmail.com

Property Address
3909 WEST 8 ST

Reason for Request

Build a new personal storage building (42' x 56')

Height of Building

14' wall height/peak height 22' 10"

Total Square Feet of Building
2,352

Legal Description

LT 4 WHITETAIL RUN



Date of Application Submission

Jun 15, 2025, 12:00:00 PM

Section Township Range

16-93-56

Attachments:

N®

i B
a2 o o a . — === -

SKETCH-PNG 5A Personal Storage Measurements.PNG

Qoo Gmabosbohe

ApplicantSignature-.jpg OwnerSignature-.jpg



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

Ty ej\ ;, hereby certify that on the
day of s 2029 , I mailed by first class mall, postage
prepaid, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all ownexs of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient kncwn to your Affiant.
A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.
A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

bated the (A [ day of tTW , 20&5.
A/

ane)
Affiant

2
?ﬁ?scribed and sxorn to before me this day of
Syl - ; 2025,

7 Aoon Sy

Nota*g/?ubllc - South Dgkota

My commission expires: (/”Z 075

(SEAL)



NOTIFICATION

June 23, 2025

Applicant:

Jim Den Herder
180 Oak Hills Dr.
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review
the notice of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of July,
2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District to construct
self-storage building per Article 11 section 1107, Article 18 section 1805, and Article 19 section
1905. Applicant wishes to build a second self storage building on his property. Said property is
legally described as Lot Four (4) Whitetail Run in Section Sixteen (16), Township Ninety-three
(93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5" PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 1
address is 3909 West 8" St, Yankton, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Jim Den Herder
Petitioner



5 BAILEYS LLC (D)
644 EAST SHERMAN ST
WEST POINT NE 68788

ASPS LLC (D)
3609 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

BLOM, COLE S (D)
517 LOCUST ST
YANKTON SD 57078

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO (

PO BOX 805
LAUREL NE 68745

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D)

43145 SD HWY 52
YANKTON SD 57078

HEINE, PATRICK RAYMOND (D)
56221 897 RD
FORDYCE NE 68736

LEADER, LARRY F (D)
43459 KAISER RD
YANKTON SD 57078

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D)

48129 266 ST
BRANDON SD 57005

LIST, RYAN (D)
3208 SD HWY 314
YANKTON SD 57078

LUKEN CONSTRUCTION LLC (D)
409 EAST 6 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

5A BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC (D)
180 OAK HILLS DR
YANKTON SD 57078

BENSON LARRY REVOC TRUST (D)

1500 SUMMIT LN
YANKTON SD 57078

CDW INVESTMENTS LLC (D)
606 ELWOOD ST
PENDER NE 68047

DOERING, HENRY L (D)
902 BEEMER AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

GOSHEN NATION LLC (D)
603 EAST 4 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D)
PO BOX 373
YANKTON SD 57078

LEFEBVERE, ROBERT G (D)
601 MAPLE ST
YANKTON SD 57078

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D)
827 HEMI DR
YANKTON SD 57078

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D)
PO BOX 561
VIBORG SD 57070

MABEE, MARK REVOCABLE TRUST (D)

3803 WEST 11 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D

1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD
YANKTON SD 57078

BGB LLC (D)
309 WEST SUMMIT ST
PAGE NE 68766

DAHLIN DRYWALL INC (D)
3703 WEST 7 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

FEJFAR, JEFF (D)
407 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

HEINE FARMS (D)
PO BOX 477
YANKTON SD 57078

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D)

4111 WEST 11 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

LEMONADE STAND LLC (THE) (D)
2800 BROADWAY AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D)
403 JAMES PL
YANKTON SD 57078

LOECKER PROPERTIES LLC (C)
3702 LEADER LN
YANKTON SD 57078

MCALLISTER TD LLC (D)
208 VIOLET DR
YANKTON SD 57078



MCHENRY, CRYSTAL (D)
600 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

NEU, JOHN (C)
3706 KRISTI LN
YANKTON SD 57078

PFEIFER'S INVESTMENTS LLC (D)
84803 US HWY 81
NORFOLK NE 68701

RENTER, WARREN REVOCABLE TRUST
1301 WEST 27 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

SAT ENTERPRISES LLC (D)
3703 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
PIERRE SD 57501

STEFFEN, MAUREEN (D)
407 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

TJEERDSMA, JEREMY (D)
406 S DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

WAGNER, RANDALL (D)
101 MARINA BLUFFS CT UNIT 4
YANKTON SD 57078

WIESELER, DALE (D)
4005 WEST 11 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

MINES, SCOTT (D)
275 MARINA DELL AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

PAYER, WAYLON J (D)
4306 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE (
316 CAPITOL ST
YANKTON SD 57078

RYKENS RV PARK INC (D)
31120 435 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

SCHAEFFER, HAROLD D (D)
701 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D)
% MC STORAGE

3702 LEADER LN
YANKTON SD 57078

STEVENS, DOUGLAS L REV FMLY TR (C
PO BOX 2047
NORFOLK NE 68702

TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D)
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108

WALDER, AMBER (D)
213 FIREFLY DR
YANKTON SD 57078

WRIGHT, RICHARD A (D)
31111 434 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

MUELLENBERG, JASON (D)
703 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

PFEIFER, SCOTT M (D)
84803 US HWY 81
NORFOLK NE 68701

RE PROPERTIES LLC (D)
802 EASTRIDGE ST
NORFOLK NE 68701

RYKEN'S RV PARK INC (D)
31120 435 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D)
505 WEST HOESE ST
HARTINGTON NE 68739

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D)
3702 LEADER LN
YANKTON SD 57078

TJ LAND INC (D)
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC
4002 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

TOM'S STORAGE LLC (D)
188 MARINA DELL AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

WALSH CONSTRUCTION (C)
1107 EAST 19 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D
1900 EAST 2 ST
HARTFORD SD 57033



YANKTON'S EXEC STORAGE LLC (D) YEAGER, RICHARD G (D)
1900 EAST 2 ST 3703 WEST 11 ST
HARTFORD SD 57033 YANKTON SD 57078



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

; 28 Am{, ﬂUﬂ HU\ d@t‘\ , hereby certify that on the QM 0

day of s 20 73R I mailed by first class mail, postage
prepaid, rue and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
to all owners of real property lying within a 1,320 feet radius
of the proposed project to the most recent address of the
recipient known to your Affiant.

A true and correct copy of the Notice of Public Hearing
notification letters are attached as Exhibit #1 or #2.

A true and correct copy of the mailing list for owners of real
property is attached as Exhibit #1A or #2A.

Dated the _M__ day of JM 5 206?6

Affiant mg

- L
Subscribed and sworn to Dbefore me this ;Q”+ day of
j_vp\vff ; 2025

_ : Ber Husiman
I Fe % /Aublic - South Dakota
e B N ¥ My commission expires: _u/2¢/Jv3-7




NOTIFICATION

July 21,2025

Applicant:

Jim Den Herder
180 Oak Hills Dr.
Yankton, SD 57078

Dear Yankton County Property Owner:

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review
the notice of public hearing described below.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 5th day of August,
2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota.

Said hearing is to consider the following:

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District to construct
self-storage building per Article |1 section 1107, Article 18 section 1805, and Article 19 section
1905. Applicant wishes to build a second self storage building on his property. Said property is
legally described as Lot Four (4) Whitetail Run in Section Sixteen (16), Township Ninety-three
(93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5" PM, Yankton County, South Dakota. E9! |
address is 3909 West 8" St, Yankton, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County
Website.

Sincerely,
Jim Den Herder
Petitioner



5 BAILEYS LLC (D) 5A BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC (D) AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D

644 EAST SHERMAN ST 180 OAK HILLS DR 1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD
WEST POINT NE 68788 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

ASPS LLC (D) BENSON LARRY REVOC TRUST (D) BGB LLC (D)

3609 WEST 8 ST 1500 SUMMIT LN 309 WEST SUMMIT ST

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 PAGE NE 68766

BLOM, COLE S (D) CDW INVESTMENTS LLC (D) DAHLIN DRYWALL INC (D)

517 LOCUST ST 606 ELWOOD ST 3703 WEST 7 ST

YANKTON SD 57078 PENDER NE 68047 YANKTON SD 57078

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( DOERING, HENRY L (D) FEJFAR, JEFF (D)

PO BOX 805 902 BEEMER AVE 407 DEER BLVD

LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) HEINE FARMS (D)

43145 SD HWY 652 603 EAST 4 ST PO BOX 477

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

HEINE, PATRICK RAYMOND (D) JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D)
56221 897 RD PO BOX 373 4111 WEST 11 ST

FORDYCE NE 68736 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

LEADER, LARRY F (D) LEFEBVERE, ROBERT G (D) LEMONADE STAND LLC (THE) (D)
43459 KAISER RD 601 MAPLE ST 2800 BROADWAY AVE

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D)
48129 266 ST 827 HEMI DR 403 JAMES PL

BRANDON SD 57005 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078

LIST, RYAN (D) LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) LOECKER PROPERTIES LLC (C)
3208 SD HWY 314 PO BOX 561 3702 LEADER LN

YANKTON SD 57078 VIBORG SD 57070 YANKTON SD 57078

LUKEN CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) MABEE, MARK REVOCABLE TRUST (D) MCALLISTER TD LLC (D)

409 EAST 6 ST 3803 WEST 11 ST 208 VIOLET DR

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078



MCHENRY, CRYSTAL (D)
600 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

NEU, JOHN (C)
3706 KRISTI LN
YANKTON SD 57078

PFEIFER'S INVESTMENTS LLC (D)
84803 US HWY 81
NORFOLK NE 68701

RENTER, WARREN REVOCABLE TRUST

1301 WEST 27 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

SAT ENTERPRISES LLC (D)
3703 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D)
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE
PIERRE SD 57501

STEFFEN, MAUREEN (D)
407 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

TJEERDSMA, JEREMY (D)
406 S DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

WAGNER, RANDALL (D)
101 MARINA BLUFFS CT UNIT 4
YANKTON SD 57078

WIESELER, DALE (D)
4005 WEST 11 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

MINES, SCOTT (D)
275 MARINA DELL AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

PAYER, WAYLON J (D)
4306 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE (

316 CAPITOL ST
YANKTON SD 57078

RYKENS RV PARK INC (D)
31120 435 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

SCHAEFFER, HAROLD D (D)
701 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D)
% MC STORAGE

3702 LEADER LN
YANKTON SD 57078

STEVENS, DOUGLAS L REV FMLY TR (C

PO BOX 2047
NORFOLK NE 68702

TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D)
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108

WALDER, AMBER (D)
213 FIREFLY DR
YANKTON SD 57078

WRIGHT, RICHARD A (D)
31111 434 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

MUELLENBERG, JASON (D)
703 DEER BLVD
YANKTON SD 57078

PFEIFER, SCOTT M (D)
84803 US HWY 81
NORFOLK NE 68701

RE PROPERTIES LLC (D)
802 EASTRIDGE ST
NORFOLK NE 68701

RYKEN'S RV PARK INC (D)
31120 435 AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D)
505 WEST HOESE ST
HARTINGTON NE 68739

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D)
3702 LEADER LN
YANKTON SD 57078

TJ LAND INC (D)

% MCALLISTER TD, LLC
4002 WEST 8 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

TOM'S STORAGE LLC (D)
188 MARINA DELL AVE
YANKTON SD 57078

WALSH CONSTRUCTION (C)
1107 EAST 19 ST
YANKTON SD 57078

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D

1900 EAST 2 ST
HARTFORD SD 57033



YANKTON'S EXEC STORAGE LLC (D) YEAGER, RICHARD G (D)
1900 EAST 2 ST 3703 WEST 11 ST
HARTFORD SD 57033 YANKTON SD 57078



PRESS & DAKOTAN ® FRIDAY, JUNE 27, 2025

2010 Legal and Public
Notices

Published twice at the total approxi-
wate ¢ost of $42.05 and can be
viewed free of chisge at www.sd-
publicontices.com

Published June 20 & 27, 2025.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is heseby given that a public
hewing will be held before the
Yanktou County Planning Commus-
sion. Yankton County, Sonth Dako-
ta, 4 705 PM. on the 8th day of
July 2025 a1 the Ynnklon Cnumy
Gi Center, C

Chambers, 321 West Third bt

Yankton. South Dakota.

Jim Den Herder is requesting a Con-
ditional Use Pernmit in a Lakeside

PAGE 9

U.S. Attorney Ramsdell Recognizes Elder Abuse Awareness Month

SIOUX FALLS — Alison J.
Ramsdell, US. Attomey for the
District of South Dakota, jolns
federal, state, tribal, and local
advocates In n:cmldni‘.lune as
Elder Abusc A onth

thelr dignity. The US. Attorney's
Office Is committed to working
alongside our law enforcement
partners to Investigate and
prosecute those that target our

to increase of the

vulnerable friends. family and
hbors. Itis crucial that the

many forms of elder abuse and
promote the resources avallable
lo those at risk.
“Millions of senlors are
alfected by elder abuse each
ear, which robs them of their

publlc also joln the effort by
checking on older adults and
watching for signs of abuse or
unusual financlal transactions.”
sald Ramsdeli.

Warning signs that your

elder fraud Include:

* Unexplained charges or
withdrawals {rom a bank ac-
count;

* Susplclous signatures on
checks or olher financial docu-
ments;

* Abrupt changes in a will or
other financlal documenl; and

* Unpaid bills despite having
adequate financlal resources.

o help older Individuals and
thelr families identlfy and avoid

Department provides Senlor
Scam Alerts with informatlon
about the varlous tactics used in
specific scams or frauds. Com-
mon examples may Include:

« Calls from someone you
don't know telling you aloved
one has been kidnapped or
arrested;

« Requests for money from
an online romantlc partner
you've never met or have just
met: and

ward gift cards and Inforination,

To learn more about the De-
partment’s elder justice efforts,
visit the Elder Justice Initiative

at https://www.justice.gov/
erjustice.

To report elder fraud, con-
tact the dedicated Natlona! Elder
Fraud Hotline at 1-833FRAUD-11
or 1-833-372.8311 and visli the
£BI's IC3 Elder Fraud Complaint
Center at IC3.gov.

nances, thelr securlty, and

loved one may be experlencing

fraudutent actlvity.

e Justice

¢ Requests to buy and for-

Laurel

From Page 1

Commercial Disttict 1o
storage building per Asticle 11 sec-
twon H0Y, Anicle 18 section 180S.
and Article 19 section t905. Appli-
cant wishes to build a storage build-
ing that was not included in the
original Conditional Use Permit on
his propenty. Said property is legally
described as Lot Four (4) Whitetail
Run m Scction Sixieen (16), Town-
ship Ninety.threc (93) Nonth. Range
Fifty-six (56) West of tie Sth PM.
Yankton County, Soutb Dakota
E911 address is 3909 West &b S,
Yankton. South Dakotn.

Publisbed twice it the total approxi-
mate cost of $20.44 and cun be
viewed free of chamge at www.sd-
publicaotices.comn

Puhltshed Jone 27 & July 4, 2028,

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
63-3 NO'T'ICE TO BIDDERS

Seled bids for the (1zrishing of the
annual supply of Gasotine and
Diesel Fuel will be received by the
Business Manager, and witnessed by
the Supervisor of Bussing, or other
designee. wuil 30 p.m., Wedocs-
day. July 2, 2025 at which time bigs
will be opened. read aloud any tabu-
lated io the School Board Meeting
toom at the Yankeon School Diseict
Adminisuatien Buildiog st 2410
West City Limits Road, Yaukton,
South Dakota. Bid packets nay be
obtained by contactiag the busizess
office ot (685) 665-3980 dwring reg-
ular business  hours. The Schoot
Board reserves the right 10 reject any
s0d all dids and to waive any iregu-
lasities or infarmalities thecein.

Cbarcca Gesber
Business Manager

Publisbed (wice at 1he totitl approxi-
mate cost of $19.01 and csu be
viewed free of chorge at www.si-
publicnolices.com

Published June 13 & 27, 2025,

YA,FKTON SCHOOL DETRICT
63-3 REQUEST FOR
PROPOSAL (RFP)
LIQUID PROPANE GAS (LPG)
COMMODITY & DELIVERY
SERVICES

Propasals for the furnishing of the
ansual supply of Liquid Propape
Gas (LPG) and Delivery will be re-
ceived by the Business Manages of
the Yankion Schoot District, uniil
1:30 p.m., Wednesday, July 2, 2025
2 the Yankton School District Ad-
monistration  Building  located o
2410 West City Limits Road. Yank-
ton, South Dakota. REP packets may
be obuincd by coatsctng the busi-
ness office at (605) 665-3980 during
cegular huyiness hours. The School
Board resaves the 1ighl toreject any
and all bids and 10 waive any imegu-
tarities of saformalities therein.

Chareen Gerber
Bus:ness Mapager

Published 1wice o the total spproxi-
mate cost of $21.30 and can be
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicaotices.com

Published June 13 & 27, 2025,

receive the death penalty.

Jason fones was convicted of fatally
shooting 86-year-old Gene Twlford and
his 85-year-old wife, Janet, and their
55-year-old daughter, Dana, in thelr home
and 53-year-ofd Michele Ebeling In her
house. After the kiilings, he set each
resldence on fire.

Carrie Jones stands trial as a co-
defendant for her alleged role both before
and after Gene Twiford's death.

DBPOSITION GRANTED

Melsmer approved the state’s request
to depose Jason Jones in an order filed
last Monday. The judge noted thal the
defendant did not oppose the state’s
motion.

“The court, upon conslderation
thereof, finds that said motlon should be
granted,” the judge said. "The date, ime
and location of the deposition shall be ar-
ranged and agreed upon by the partles.”

ssistant Attorney General Sandra
Allen filed the motion seeking to depose
Jason Jones prior to his wife's trial, ex-
ected to last three weeks based on the
ength of his trlal.

“Insupport of thismotion, the
state has areasonable belief, based on
Inlormatlon received from the ongoing
criminal Investigation, that Jason Jones
will be called as a witness on behall ol the
defendant at trial,” Allen said.

In her mollon, Allen wrote that Jason
Jones' testimony "may be materlal or
relevant to the Issue to be determined at
the trial of the offense, and (b) may be of
assistance to the State In preparatlon of

Allen clted four
sources of informatlon:

« Carrie Jones' letter,
dated Jan. 2, 2025, stat-
Ing Jason Jones Is sup-

sed to be a witness at
er trial;

« Jail phone calls
made by Carrle Jones

n Jan. 29, 2025. and
March 19, 2025, where
discusslons are held regarding Jason
Joves testifying at her trial:

* Visitatton records from the
Nebraska Department of Correctional
Services SNDCS) indlcate that on March
11, 2025, Jason Jones had a visit with his
attorneys and Carrie Jones’ attorneys,
Doug and Nate Stratton;

» Jall phone calls Jason Jones made
on March 11, 2025, where he stated that
he met with Carrie’s attorneys, and the r
are golng to have him testlfy at her trfa

ALLEGED ROLE

‘The prosecution alleges that Carrie
Jones encouraged her husband to “do
something" ahout Gene Twiford for what
she termed his sexually inapproprlate
remarks toward her over a three-year
period.

In addition, the state alleges she
aided her husband by hiding or destroy-
Ing evidence, not turning him over to
authorlties and misleading law enforce-
ment by her statements and withholding
informatlon.

The defense asgues that Carrle Jones
didn’t partlcipate or assist her husband
in carrying out the crimes. Also, the
defense notes she was not at home at
the time and didn't return from her job
In Sioux City untllafter the crimes were
committed.

C.Jones

Under Nebraska law, an accessory can
be charged and sentenced the same as a
perpetrator.

CHANGE OF VENUE

Melsmer previously granted a
defense motlon for a change of venue.
The defense argued that Carrle Jones
couldn'trecelve a fair trial in Cedar
County because of pre-trial publicity
and juror questionnaires where a large
number expressed a strong bias agalnst
the defendant.

Melsmer moved the trlal to Madison
County, about 60 miles away. The judge
noted Madison County's 36,000 residents,
including 25,080 tn Norfolk, provides
amuch larger jury pool than Cedar
County's 8, rgjn resldents.

In addition, Melsmer noted that, while
the Norlolk media covered the Laurel
case, that a Madison County jury would
be less affected by pre-irial publicity.
Also, a Madlson County jury wouldn't
have personal knowledge or connectlons
to the case, victims and witnesses as
would a Cedar County jury, he sald.

ACTING ON MOTIONS

Durtw the status hearing earller this
month, Melsmer heard motions and argu-
ments from prosecutors Allen and Corey
O'Brlen, acting as Special Deputy County
Attorneys, and the Strattons as defense
counsel.

Melsmer sald he makes a very con:
certed effort at separating co-delendants'
trlals In a jury's mind.

“With every co-defendant, 1try not
to speak of the other co defendant...
because It can confuse the jury,” the
judge sald.

Melsmer said he intended to act
quickly on the large number of motlons,
given the tight timeline before next
month’s trial.

He has granted the state's motion
to call additional witnesses and a joint
order for disclosure of Ihe jury list and
questionnaires. Also, the two sides have

to usual actions such as the defen-
dant appearing before the jury in street
clothes rather than prison attire and free
of restraints such as handculls and shack-
les. Those measures are taken as part of
the guarantee of a falrtrial.

In addlllon Melsmer issued an order

g the 's ace
tions duxlng trial proceedings.

Carrie Jones will remaln housed In
Madison County through the duration of
her trial. Unless otherwise ardesed by the
court, she will be returned to the Cedar
County Jall or other facliity designated by
Koranda upon conclusion of the trial.

Currently, she Is housed at the Boone
County Jall in Alblon, Nebraska.

Jason Jones Is scheduled lor a status
hearing July 25 at the Cedar County
Courthouse in Hartington.

His trial was moved from Cedar
County to Dakota County, where the jury
that convicted him also found clrcum-
stances warranting consideration of the
death penalty.

A three-judge sentencing panel,
consisting of Meismer and two others,

Is expected to meet later this year at the
Cedar County Courthouse. The judges
willl decide w hether Jason Jones recetves
the death penaity or a life sentence.

No date has been announced for the
sentencing panel.

This Is a developing story. Follow the
Press & Dakotan lor lurther developments
online, on soctal medla and in print.

Follow @RDockendorfon Twitter.

its case.”

Courts

From Page 2
Yanidon; x animal bite; $126.50;
Petty thelt 2nd -$400 of less vio-
[ation —no

MeCloud, 514

By e o
on oxhoc
roadways; $97.50; Operatdr assure
518 wear seat bekts; $25;

&mw agsuro passengars 518 wear

Locust St, Yankton; Spoedsmg on other

ton o moath; $11750.
5D, D S uarowd o %T Cidm, coton tb:
o/oked) iconse; $262.50. other roadways: $117.50:
Chrstina K v‘ndd: mg(snlon aning assigned
Spoeeding on adways, $11750. mgsm_nso
S o0 S e T Dougas ve. Yrion: Seat b -
Meadow R¢.G AL, Derek Adam Bentson, 905 E. Mth
othor roadways; $117.50. St., Yankton; Seat beit violaton; $25
Jacod Darvel X Lindsay trene Konad, 718 W, 8th
tieid, Spesding on other &.% on other ad-
30750 ways: $117.50.
Natesha Vwone Beoz, Bryan Berg, Emery. Seat
Speeds) 0N othes 10GOWBYS; $17750. belt violation; $25.
Dora S. Jotwke, 422 E. 13 St. Girsbech, 201
AplL. 37, Yarkion; S| on other Guicth Ad., Yankion; Seat bet viokation
oadways: $9750. . .
Gavin Lea Sawle#, 1604 Pearl St. Mmm BaMn, Tyndal: Seet
gﬂm:www pass 2018 oy : e
Jorge Yordano Masis B 359250 of dwg pagph
Norlolk, d ' :
Soglk, Neb: No divels osmser 00, Date W, 1208 W 1001 SL.
Justin James Pufler, Councd Biutts,  Yanikion: Seal beit viotation: S25.

g«awgmmmma/s

Wyett A Mwke, 217 St
gnkslg\ Wv .53«,1;

smw«nSL ADt 9. mw
ing on odar
Danis!

YOUR

NEWS!

The Press and Dikotan

SD Ban On
Sanctuarv

roadumys; $117: 50
Ka:ynD Backer, 30741 435th Ava.,
ton; Speeding on nther vnumvays

Mummwm

wayd; $13750, snpmmmms 32.50.
Hey\ay Van Essen, 1 Anna Marle Nomyml 1816 M-
St. o eacie °°°E_s§‘§‘; ?gém driver's icense;
mondh; $1 mﬁsyﬂm ) 2 Tumer James Vblesky. v;omilm
Lesiie Dvano Kronald, Vormilh g o other
on other roadways; $97.50. Timofy Mchael Sdeg. Irene;
Swmv . , Dakota o Sooodnommmm: aei?o'm
: mmfm 4 A rs'ﬂim o st.mo:ze;ﬁ»}ogmu—mm
a Gog/cal; .
i Kot ad e SOP) Waan €ar Bomharm, 906 € 13

ways; $9750.
Drive, \'amdoo,
e : $97.50.

B0 J. Myer, 1000 Wost Street
; Speeding on othar MEOW)S.

"Kobe Dean Kortan, 204 Violet Dr.
gmnzmm other roadways;

7.50
Kevin Wiliam Falriéy, Vaughn, Fla.;
Sow&w 9 on other medways: Dis-

Marc Aaron Delal0isse, 1201 Dovg-
s Avo.\‘ang%ni Spoeding on cther

Jason 0. Hartman, oSt

0n other roadways; 39250.

Ann Nissen, 301 E. 1941 St.,
Yankion; 10 850D Of Slow down for
school bus; $132.50.

Talan Michael Kenney, 2604 Lakew
tew Dr., Yankon, Spoading on other
roadways: $97.50.

e

i

Abby Ann Swanson, 14 ssion HIE:

ot Other r0adways; $97.50.
Soem\h Hozak, Vbory; Open &ico-
hofic beve@ge contalner accessibe in

x
$97;

Wm:y:w Jmlpal

St \‘wmn. ng on other road-

ways; $9750,

Patick Log Cou. 518 thn St,
other roadways;

.50.

Lifia Gomez 3 1
sy.,ms vnrm momldnqm

R Lsken, 409 E. 6t St,

W-g on other Mcys
SH7SQ

Whatier Wilkam Hansan. 1207 Fast.

§

’§

GIWM

) Neb.;
Fu.\lumb CDI mvlovdﬁw
o) possess COL/bal

fue permit.
inspecton;

No dar Mo S g

Randy Michael Kozak, 44479 South
gl;’ﬁ:’wﬂotd Yankton; Faidurg 1o 810p:



PAGE 8§

P

Tawuron Daiy

RESS

&DAKOTAN

www.yankton.net/classifieds

CLASSIFIEDS

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or emall ads@yankton.net

Anncuncements
Everts

1101

CITYWIDE RUMMAGE

DATES
FALL

AUGUST 21,22 323

1200 Cars

AN juni cara, pickugs, vens,
unaing of Nt WE BUY!

FREE PICKUP

McLean Auto Ssivege
402-360-07 58

2008 GMC ACAD(A SLT-1

SETTJE CONSTRUCTION

Lesk Proof yous rooft
Your rocting and Siding

spacidist,
Free Eslmais.
Licensed. bonoed, inewsred,
No JoD is ©o dig or toosmal.
Cafl Steve at 606-66D-7343

Roofing . Siding

g2

2010 LogalandPublic 2010  Legaand Public
Noticos Noticos
1502 sY
g,l’.fc Awm?i,l’"mm THEB STATE OF SOUTR DABJTA
And Cxbes Wiscdlmecos sadLeod. - ot GERSON,. DEFENDANT.
wape [ems ALL PERSONS UNENOWN WRO
HAVE OR CLADM TO HAVE ANY

Cwne casaves the right to muke the
awsrd based on the 10 FEpTO-
dvebid.

215t Street, Yarktco, South Dalota,

Drwwings, Specificaions and Con-

catod h Saiand. SD. $10.500| | which makes it llegel b adver-
0BO. Cal GG-G34512 MF.| |tss any p
QAM-SPM. o o
‘ B e
3 ‘
1250 Hotorcycles (2P, . el
1002 Herey Low Rder gyome | N8neing of nousing of an in\n-
odlon $40000B0. 1678 750 |1oN to meke any ch pret-
mmpnousmum enoa, limitstion o discriming-
o Ly g B T
Call 6056018818, age
[t s
1997 Honda 8hadow 750 Axlor- .
oyde $1,600. Loastad in Stoux wﬂgm g of
Fafe, SD. 606-661-9074. m"‘ﬁ' age
Part Sta® Low a0 pronibits dis-
13\W Time crimination based on ancesty
and
Echo Bectic Supply Tris paper wil riot knowingly
I8 seohing & accept for real
Warenouse Worker estai which is in viclation of
Poeltan B PatTime, 20-25| | e law parson are haraby

Hre. Hcliday Pay, PTO & 401K

1490  Lawn - Landscaping
Decorsive Conade Curb-
ng, Haraspas(Puvel Patio
and Retanhg weil), Hy-

| drossedng. Lanaeraping, and
Deslf Cal Neu

Job Summary equal opporiunily besis. If you
Pick and of0as, recmN® believe you have besn discrim-
inconing ¢, clean main- inatad against in comnection
1Bl 8n orventy warehouse. with the sele, rental or financ-
ing of houging, cal Ma Soulh
Musi be abdle o 11t 50 Re. Dakota Fair Housing ombuds-
man at 977-832-0161.
Must have & v8lid Driver
Liceree.
APl in personax ermes 1830 Rgmmsuu
T04W. mgs;.n 435th Ave,
Yaniton. 0
oy aduis @ achogrogine. com m.lzzw
163 Capoity e e v
, 716, 88m-8pm
Fea markst inds, ns-

Dy be obtained at

With uestions, e call 605
€68529 ¢ -

Tz Bidde to whom the coovant is
awvardsd will be reqpired ta Axraish &
i pofomese baad 20d

<oamrectan

1 oaosirgction paymen) band 10 the
OWNER i (be amoun! of ane bw-
dd:nﬂ(lm‘) of the ammacl
owmd for esch bond i confos-
minee wih ttr requementy of the
Copmact Doxumenss. The canstroc.
tion performaxe bond end canstroc-
ﬁm&nn bond ahall remam in
nU until the cample tion of the
Costract a8 specitied in the Oaenal
Conditiars,

Bxch Bid must be accompazmiod by s
“ﬂid_dn:Lmnhizd:u:kbya
&uft in the amxnot of 5% of he
buse bid and ail edd sizrmaes and
druem an 2 State o Natianal Bask
o 2 )0% bid bood imaed by a sure.

ty avihorized ® do basioest i the
Stale of Somh Dhkda and made

payable fo the City of Ymlooa,

Tt hid goanmice will be retaimed
by the OWNER = liquidaed dam.
ages if the wocesdfnl bidder mhises
< (gls 10 mixr o M Agreearn)
within ten (10) days 28= Notice of
Award o fmls of time of e=xecwing
the courxct to furmsh a construction
boud a0d censtructi

pajurn bond [USEXeeing the
fxthfol performarxe of tbe wark.

Bids may not be s2hbond alter ive
ome fied for oprning dem.  The
OWNER risves the right o rzject
oy 10d all bids, and ® waive any

“H & HROOFING *
(605) 857-1872
We InstallRepair
Roofs of all kinds

CALL FOR A FREE
inspectionEstimate
censed/Bondedinsured
y Owned & Operatad In
Yankton

Justus & Team have
20 Years Experience
References Available

Classifieds Work!

:
i
:
i

Adxm Satermm, Public Wods
Dirxexr
Gy of Ymkton, South Dakots

Publisbed twice = the \otal epproRi.
mz cost of $704] md o be
viewed free of chamge s www.sd-
pablicotice com

Published July 3 & 8, 202,

NOTICE OF RUBLIC ARARINO

Notice it hereby given thas x pubtic
tesring will be hdd before the
Yeaktn Comuty Plamaing Comamis.
siom, Yanleon Cownry, South Dako.
@ x 705 P.M. on the &b iy of
July 2028 &t the Yackwmm Couxty
p Q. C. B

ADVERTTS BMENT ROR 8IDS
Notice is hoeby given thae the Ca
of Yamktan, Sz:g Daioa v'ulc:I-
ceive bids far the

Alley Recoastructico trom &th
Szt 10 6h Steat

beteeen
Magple Stzet and Greeo Street

Tha project includes the following
major conITuction Hems:

Chambers, 321 West Third Se.
Yankioa, Sovth Dakota.
Jin Den Hevder  requescing & Can-
diticoal Use Pomit @ a aide
Cammercisl Dismict to commtract
stumge buikting per Arucle tl sec.
tion 1107, Article 18 sextioo 1303,
ad Astice 19 secban 1909, Appli-
can wishas 10 build a samge baud.
ing that was not included in the
cngiod Candinam] Ure Pecwit co
bis propaty. Sud property 8 kgally
destribed as Lat Four (4) Whitetml
Run in Section Sixteen (16), Town.
ip Niney tiree (93) Narth, e
iz Went of e Sth
Yenkicn Coooly, Scuth Oakota.
511 «ddeis it 3909 Wen Bt S),
Yankioa, South Dakota.

Pablisbod t'l_!f!tlm lowa) epproai

—— e WM Il md = be

(NTEREST OR BSTATE IN THE
PREMISES DB8SCRIBED IN THE
COMFLAINT:

Tte Defenchnt Nellie L Helger.
sau, snd all porEms who have ar
claim bave my oot @ e ©
or lim o encomixunce opos the
peemiss desaribed berdn Yoo, and
esch af you, ge hewby sacmemed
and required to @swer the Come
iz of the Mantifl which was
o in the oBfice af the Qerk of this
Coon in Ynhmh Cooaty, Sooth
Dakoix, and which Cor a judg.
mat ® !wdnlep:’r.m' ’"2.
scribed propeny, or i the atama.
tive, quieting the title to and the de.
tamiopim of al -dva':dc‘lim
mﬂ?:-.ulyh:ui&
ared i 1xid oounty, daxribed = fol.
lows, to-wit

Sonth Ooe Hundred feet (51007 of
Ouadlt 0", Missicn Hil Cathots,

Ymmkeos . Sauth Debota, ac.
coniing to the dnly fled plat thae.
of

and ©o serve a copy of youw aasmer
tn =i complaire an the ooxds.
signad at har office at 410 Walnat
St, Ste 100, Yakiom, South Dako.
& 57078, withia thicty (30) drys af-
ta the compleard savice of this
Summam vpan you, exiusive of
the day af soch svice, mod € you
fuil to 2nwer s5d Camplont withia
that lime, Phict#f adll spply to e
Come for- be reicf denmmnded in the
Complaiat.

NOTICE
THAT THE PURPOSE OF THIS
ACTION IS ONLY TO QUIBT TI.

TLB TO THB_ABOVEDE
SCRIBED PROPERTY AND TRAT

YOU IN ANY ACTION, AND NO
COSTS WIL BE TAXED OR
MONBY JUDOMENT TAKEN
AGAINST YOU UNLESS YOU
DEFEND THIS ACTTON.

Dated this i6th day of fume, 2025,

YANKTON COUNTY STATES
ATTORNEY

Robert W, Klimisch

?W.z:‘ls'v.. Se ui

Yanlaoa, D 570738
(60%) 664438t

Poblished three imo ol e tow! ap-

i st of §120.22 aod can
be viewed free of chage 2t wew.sd.
potlicotica .com

Published June 19, 26 & July 3 &
102028,

Spirit Of Dakota
Award Seeking
Nominations

HURON — The Spirit of
Dakota Award Soclety is seeking
nominatlons for this premier
wloman's av;a;d él’hle 39l’h ﬁ
nlversary of the Spirit ol ota
Award will honor gn outstanding
South Dakota woman this fail in
Huron. Nominatlonsclose Aug. 1.

The reclpient will be an.
nounced at abanquet al the
HuronEvent Center on Saturday,
Oct. 4. The nine-foot bronze
statue in front of the Event
Center created b&'alnlematlonally
known sculptor Dale Lamphere
of Sturgis is the inspiration for
this award,

The 2025 Spirit of Dakota
Award honoree will be chosen
by a statewide Selection Com-
mission including Tona Rozuin.
Mitchell, Chair: Julle Garreau,
Eagle Butte; Jean Hunhoff, Yank-
ton: Carol Johnson, Watertown;
Julle M. Johnson, Aberdeen;
Suzette Kirby, Stoux Falls; Jacque
Sly, Rapid Clty; Marsha Sunpter.

PRESS &

Freeman

From Page 1

DAKOTAN & THURSDAY, JULY 3. 02

(this building) was untli my

aunt started working here,”
Brown beileved the work-

lorce reached 200 in its heyday.
“I think we were selling

said. “Then they put me over
to do these little keys that |
had to scrape. Then { went

to polishing, and then they
moved me up to Inspection,
and then I had to stamp. And
then. in between the time the
painter had retired, | had to go
paint. Then | got into post-
ing and eventually moved to
Inspecting the machines.”

She also worked for the
founder and owner of the
company at the time, Edgar
Freeman.

“He walked through the
plant every moming, checked
everything out, and, boy, il he
saw somel d¥1 doing some-
thing wrong, they'd hear about
it.” she said.

Brown did retire and they
even held a retirement party
for her.

“We had this big retirement
party — big cake and every-
thing — outIn the lunchroom,”
she reminisced. “And, as I'm
walking out the door, Mark Rit-
tenhouse says, ‘We haven't got
anybody trajned for shlp‘?lng.
can you work tomorrow?

She did go back and help.
That’s what people used to do.

Brown said sﬁe enjoys the
current state of the old build-
ing now that it Is a brewery.

“I like the air conditioning,”
she said. “There Is definitely
much less heat, noise and
smells.”

Due to the heat, summers
could be challenging at the
plant.

It was sort of a family busi
ness for Adellne as both her
mother, her aunt and her two
sons — Troy and Quentin —
worked for Freeman. Troy still
works (or the company.

She said her aunt worked
at the company first and that

= ledto her mother, Josephine

Braunesrelther, getting employ-
ment there as well. Brown
recalled walking to high school
(now Walnut Vilage) and walk-
ing past the old brickbullding.
“I honestly didn’t know
what they did In there,” she
sald, "I went to high school
over here. [ didn't know what

parts toCessna and Spirit,”
she recalled. ™! think there was
even some that went overseas
to different places. There was a
lot of people.”

Brown was also one of
several women who worked
In manufacturing at the plant,
which was not a common
practice at the time.

“There weren't quite as
many women as there are
today, but there were a lot,”
she sald. “Inspection was all
women,

Aller 52 years of working in
the Freeman Building, Brown
said she likes the look of the
new place.

“It is really nice,” she sald.
“This was kind of like my home
away from home. It still smells
like (a manufacturing plant).

I love to see the place, what's
beendonetoit.” .

Hanten said when the
building became available, it
had several appealing charac-
teristics that drove him to buy
it — and deslgning the bullding
as an homage to the Freeman
Company in doing so.

“Fthink the building is really
unique (for many reasons),” he
said. *(When it was first being
butit), I think the Press & Dako-
tan referred to it as the ‘mega
complex’ that's being bullt at
Eighth and Walnut. So. it was a
big thing for this town, and it's
obviously stood up pretty weil

“| enjoy the building. It's
great for what | need to do,
which [s get a lot of people to
have fun. Butit'salso a produc-
tion facility. | also llke that it's
right in the heart of town.”

Hanten, who just celebrated
the 20th anniversary of his
brewing company on Tuesday,
also said his customers truly
enjoy the history of the place.

“The tourists that come in
here, when they come into a
place like this, it's just kind of
areal marvel, just because it's
so big,” he said. “And because
it's so big, we have to fill it with
lots of things to do. So, it's just
unique. We can have 300 people
In here and be producing beer
at the same time with no Inter-
ference. it works out well.”

CROSSWORD EEEEAWNSIETS
By THOMAS JOSEPH LRTv]IINJE Y1 1DIEIA
UIE Alan|S BRI NG
ACROSS 45 Utcoion AITISIIIN
T wca el EMETUREE
§ Window  467ake a GEE |DEd oas
costng broather TIC E|AIGIE ]S MIGINIU
10 Sign of HEEOR pOeGE
sorrow DOWN N[BINJFJAIT
12 Westesn 1 Top S|c EIE QUi IT]Y
spread stoty UIR;si[AJRIDIUINIDIETE
130K imits 2 nneedof MIASISEMSIAISISIETS
14 Ooor bowng Yesterdey's answer
290 3 Cavalry 11 Okishoma 28 Dedicale
15 Mamle's weapon natves 30 Ornate
male 4 Spamsh 17 Darlmgo! ~ vase
16 Pizzena gokd baseball 33 Dwelling
hero, sOnthe  19Copying 34 Chuistens
18 He loveo house  228ars 35 Keals.
Roand g Chimed 24 Used for
20StMOY's 7 Smaties crayons one
pal Greal 2511 re0s  37Namo on
20,Cameg, Lake and *Fargo"
part
234c1bioog O Stege poyiers
24 Slacken geco 38 Fichic
26 Sailor's 9 Royal pests
2 008t 42 Melcdy
28 Buck’s = T Fr
mate n I——
29 Enrpnss - =S =
cewrron i 5
31 Avenue [’_‘ ‘
g l""_“y— =5
32 itallan
cheese
36 Kilavea, ¢ 1
for one . ‘ =5y t
39 Naughty !
a0Huntarin I E |
the stars  |# 1~
41 Teanis hs——
star |




L YT W e |
2008 GMC ACADIA SLT-1 1600 Othes Real Estste

[Loaded pessl wifts SUV, one —
osmer, poven PESEENGE! Beat- EQUAL HOUSING

Ing, ®ather InBfior, rear-asat OPPORTUNTY

DVD entanairenent, m‘,'nlt;o Al rea) esta® advertiend in

| aways this L L
mies, excelen condtor Lo- s o st

catad h Soand, SD. $10,600
©B80. Cal 6056834512 M-+,
BAM EPM.

120 Hotorcycles

1982 Harley Low Rider Gwane
edon $4,000080. 1970 7SO
Triumph O School Chopper
sesing & beleving $2000/080,
Call 605-691-6018.

600. Located b Soux
Fala, SO. 8050616074,

1340 PartTime

Echo ENcTC Supply
e seeking &
Warenouse Worker

Fogtan & PatTime, 2025
Hre. Hatiaay Pay, PTO & 401K

1967 tionds Shadow 7S0 motor-
cyde $1.

Job Bummery
Pick and ondere, receNe
moaming freight, Gean, main-

1ln an ordedy werehouss.

Must be adle o §f1 50 s.

Must have 8 valld Divar
Bnse.

which _bime |
opened xd read 1 the Second Flao
Mezticg Reom B, of City M, 1o
cated ai 416 Walom SmelnYnk.
ton, South Dakow, Dispoeitian of
said bids & ted © be held co
the 28th dey of July, after 7:00 PO,
0 the Curerr

_mill_ba_publicly . o

S T e -3
«mwm

lhzﬂlﬁnn!th:ﬁcxln!ﬁh
gam in Yenkim Couaty, South
wkota, and which for @ judg.
mex o Mdo(epz‘ "2
«ribed @opetty, o in the akema-
m:.qmllhnﬂ:wndaca.

Techni.
cal Ecncation Academy, of 1200 W.
215t Street, Yackton, Sowh Dakrtz.

Dmp, Seerifcaiam szd Cao-

race, calor, 88X, hand-
cap. Bmiial d8bS o mlonll
oAgin, In the asle, rentsl or 8-

eumw\ under he age of 18
living with pererts of legal
|owandiens, pregnant women
and oUNg o
children Uder The 8ge Of 16.

in sddtion. South Dakota
Stas Law a=0 prohidits dis-
camhatbn Baasd on encestry
and creed.

This paper wil not knowingly
| accept any edvertang kx real
askE® which s In viclation of
e law. All peracn g hersby|
Iformed that a) dwelings ad-
verteed ee avalsble on a
equal oppunlly Desis. If you
 believe you mu been dscrim-
Inded agana in cormection
with the sdle, renta) or financ-
Ing of heusing, cal the South
Dakots Fair Housing ombuds-
man &t 677-632-0161.

For Al of Yow Carpenuy|

Li mage Sales
Apply in mmu “smal 1830 Rum
704w 20007 435 Ave.
Yanidon, 8D 57078 Thumasy, 73, 12N00n-8pm
morey.aduls @ echoga.phe.com Fridey, 74, Gam-8pre
7/5, 83m-8pm
1435 Carpentry Sundey, 7/8,

sam-8prm
Res merket inds, antiquse. ne-
oc . MCM. Tonka, Pyrex,

Need: Custone Built
Siding.

Geagen,  AddiGons,
Fatias end Mae. Csl Andersh
Caperty st 605-681-1160.

1480  Lawn.Lendscaping

Adutt
do't‘\glmmm viatge, runt-
Ing. Nahing, Geer anders. Hores
buggy. bear signe, and 8o much
more!

may be obtained &t
:anu) Enginra's Olﬂt!, 416 Wal.
@i Streel, Yok SD, 5078, o
by going Lo: hnp:ﬂww:nycm.
ton.arg/how-do-ibid. rfp-posts- List.
With quesbons. pease ) 605
66&5%.

Tie Bidder to whom the contract is
asarded will be cogpired to hurnish
canstructicn performence band and
2 amitogioe myaen band to the
OWNER in the amount of one b
&n:;am(lm)duww

bond, i confas.
mance wah the of the

of s} edvawr dsims

gmu&upmn dexcribed in the
nplmnd:ng be, sitn.
s fol.

aixd © 1xd couaty, descri
lows, lp-wit:

Scuth Cae R\nﬁnd 1:&45!007 of

Oatte! 0", Missicn

Yanlasa , South Dabota, u-
cording to the duly filed plat there.
o,

and to serve a copy of your answer
to said complait on the uoder-
signad at thar office ar 410 Walmnt
St, Ste 100, Yeokion, South Dako-
ta, $7078, within thirty (30) days af-
ter the completrd service of this
Summoms uper you, exclosive of
mﬁydn:hm.ndlyn

Carvan Dommess. The camstruc.
Gan gﬁme boud snd canstroc.
nm&“ bard shall rrmain in

i) the complerion of the
Castad & specified in the Gaenl
Conditias,

Exhlidmbz:a: mmed by «
cextified am? b’
nlhemld”dh
bu:hdnddllﬁdmmmud
dnwn on a Suie or National Bonk
or a 10% bid boad issmed by a sure-
ty aothorized o do tsiness i the
State of South Deakow snd made
payabie to the City of Yenkean.

Toe hid guanmire will be reaimed
by the OWNER = ligniduted dam.
agss if tbe sucarystul bidder mhses
o fails © eater ioto an Agreeaenl
vmlm tan (10) days afiz Notice of
Awxd o thils @ time of exaceing
rh: confruct to fnrmsh & mmmn
bond mnd
paymem  baod guxrazeeing the
(mithfol performance of itx wosrk

Bids may oot be wihdrawn alter the
time $1ed for oponing them  The

OWNER resaver the Nght to rejed
sy and all bids, mnd to waive any

805 Esntaide Dr.
Yankton

Decorative Concrete Cuib-
ng, Haraecapes(Pever Pglio
and  Retainng  wafa), m

T y. 73, 10am-8pm
Fridey, 74, Gam-Spm
ESTATE ITENS
Cmdit cards socepted
Cole cotectian, gutar, sewing

Troe, Bush & Hedge
Trimmi Q. Propery Cleenup,
Roof & Gutter Cleaning
Landsmping gl Projpct
606464 -7882

1580 Roofing - Siding
*H & H ROOFING *
(605) 857-1472

We nat2 iR epeir

Roofs of al! kinds
CALL FOR A FREE
Inapection/Estimste

LicensedBoixdedinsured
Locally Owned & Opersted In

Yankton

Justhus & Team have

30 Yeors Experience
Relerences Avallable

Classifieds Work!

Submit an ad onine at
WYY yankion oet

sewing & Bncy Inens. Mifary
wetyr Cans, deep fat ftyer, tbow,
wre. Jot stiesm oven, bear
mtm hundreds of eheet music,

reck, wood ehelvee, humidi-
oo, oom TV'e, post cams,
Pyrax,

Adam Haberoun, Public Wado
Directx

Ciry of Yanktan, Sovth Dakota
Poblished twice & the total qpprowi.
matr cont of $704) and o be
viewad free of cAmpr 1 www.sd.
poblicotioa com

Pidlished July 3 & B. 2628,

NOTICE OF PUBL IC HEARING

Nodce is haeby given thx a peblic

braring will be bed befnre the

Yaukdoo County Plruming Commis.

sion, Yankzao County, South Dake-

ta, 2 705 PM. an the §th dwy of

lnly 2028 ot tie Yuiwn Coundy
Crales_Ce

2010 Legalend Public
Notices

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Notice b here! e the
of Yankioo, 52‘&“5.&11- ulﬁ?,
ceeebids far the

Alley Rcoastrocticn oo 4t
Street to &b Sereat

awerD
Maple Street and Green Streer

Toe projea inclode the following
major consiroctico itmms:

Reonval of Agtalt Pavenrat
BN SY
6" BOC Pavemeny

133§ Other Employment

1336  Othes Employment

Full-Time Custodian

The Gayville-Volin School District has an opening
for a full-time custodian for the 2026 - 2026
achool year. This position comes with employer
provided health, dental end life inauranca Other
benefits include peid wvacstion, paid holidays,
personsl leave and sick leave.

Inteiested Individuais shouki contact

Jason Seloher tor Allce Hight at

(606) 267-4476 Toi Mot formation

ot emall Inquities 10 Jason seicha@toki2 sdus
ot alca.nighteki2 sd.us.

Application forms are avallable on the
school’s website at Www g ayVilievolink12sa us
under the employment aab.

The GayvRu-108 SR0a! DTt coss 0 ¢ vl B ™ on e

ey of 1206, cakor, aaT0R) O/, Adw, Ot abWLy of 6o i1 fl rOgTETR,
ECBABR O/ SIPYIPEN N LTR0B06S.

Chunbm 32 Wet Thid St
Yunkion, Sovth Daksta.
Jan Den Hoder is tequerring 8 Can.
dtional Use Pemit m o Lakaide
Commercial District 1o consruct
starage beikding per Astcle Ll sex-
tion 1107, Article 18 satico 1303,
and Article 39 secdan 190S. Apphi-
caxt wishes 10 baild » saage bodd:
m; |Im was Dol ioduded io x&
hu Use Paait co
pmpm Sudpqxny = kgal)
Gescaidal as Lot Foar (4) Wm'tm’l
Rup in Sectioo Sixieen (16), Tows-
1 ahree (93) Nanb,
- (58) Wen of te Sth
Yazkion Counly, South Do
B5I1 addmis i1 3909 Wem Bt Sy,
Yenkiog, South Dalota

Pablisbad twice m the Iotal spproxi.
mte coyl of $2044 md co be
viewed tree of chxge ot aww.ad.
pablicastices com

Published Juoe 27 & July 4.2025

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA S’
8

{ail 1o aid Complamt within
tha time, thﬂmlllﬂlly to the
Court foc the relief demanded in the
Complaint

NOTICE HEREBY OIVEN
TBAT THE PURPOSE OF THIS
AC!'!DN IS ONLY 70 QUIET T1-
TLE THE _ ABOVEDE.
scv.m FROPERTY AND THAT
THE PLAINTDFF MAKES NO
PERSONAL CLADS AGAINST
YOU IN ANY ACTION, AND NO
OOSTS WILL BE TAXED OR
)&8!@‘[ JUDOMENT TAKEN
AGAINET YOU UNLESS YOU
DEFEND THIS ACTION.

Daded this 16th day of Jaxe, 202,
YANKTON OQUNTY STATES
ATTORNEY

I Robe W, Klics
I.obmw Klimich
Stne's Alto:
/alnar St. Ste L0
Ylnhm.s 5702
(605) 664-4301

Pablished threc ima s tx totel ap-
pozimr ost of $120.22 ad can
be viewed frae of chang o aww.ad.
publicnotices.com

Publirhed June 19,26 & July 3 &
16 2018,

Spirit Of Dakota
Award Seeking
Nominations

HURON — The Spirit of
Dakota Award Society Is seeking
nomlinations lor this premier
woman’s award. The 39th An-
niversary of the Spirit of Dakota
Award will honor an outstanding
South Dakota woman this fall in
Huron. NomInations close Aug. 1.

The recipient wlli be an-
nounced at a banquet at the
Huron Event Center on Saturday,
Oct. 4. The nine4oot bronze
statue in front of the Event
Center created by Internationally
known sculptor Dale Lamphere
of Sturgls Is the insplratlon for
this award.

The 2025 Spirit of Dakota
Award honoree wlll be chosen
by a statewlde Selectlon Com-

e mission Including Tona Rozum,

Mitchell, Chair: Julie Garreau.
Eagle Butte; Jean Hunhoff, Yank-
ton; Carol Johnson, Watertown;
Julie M. Johnson, Aberdeen;
Suzette Kirby, Sioux Falls; Jacque

- Sly, Rapid City; Marsha Sumpter,

Kodoka; Ginger Thomson, Brook-
Ings. The nomination process Is
open to all Interested Individuals
or organizatlons who wish to
recognize an outstanding woman
In their community.

This award is presented to a
South Dakota woman who has

COUNTY OF YANKTOR ) delénonslrated vision. couraz‘;s
and strength in character ar

R CIRCUITCOURT, who has made a significant

FIRST fUDICIAL CRCUIT contribution to the quality of iffe
In her ¢ y and state. The
nomlnee does not needto be a

YANKTON COUNTY, STATE OF
Polital

SOUTH DAEKOTA. A
Sobdisvizian,

PLAINTTFF,
v,

NELLIE L. HELGERSON AND

CLAIM TO RAVE
ANY INTEREST OR ESTATE IN,

ORLEN OR

BNCUMBRANCE UFON THE
BS

DESCRIAFD IN THE COM.

PLAINT,

DEFENDANTS.

native of South Dakota but must
be aliving resident of the state.
There s no age criterton for this
award.

Past reclpients have Included
communtty leaders In business,
government and clvic organlza-
tions and have been described In
newspaper articles as “the cream
of the crop in terms of South
Dakota's best.”

Nominatlon forms are aval-
able by conlactln%lhe Huron
Area Chamber of Commerce.
1725 Dakota Ave S, Huron, SD
57350 (1-800-487-6673) or online
at www.spiritofdakota.org.

"y vees

Bmwn dld retfreand they ——

even held a retirement party
for her.

“Wehad this hig retirement
party — big cake and every-
thing — out in the lunchroom,”
she reminisced. “And, as I'm
walking out the door, Mark Rit-
tenhouse says, ‘We haven't got
anybody trained for shlpplng
can you work tomorrow?

She did go back and help.
That's what people used to do.

Brown sald she enjoys the
current state ol the old bulld-
ing now that it Is a brewery.

“I like the air conditioning.”
she said. “There Is definitely
much less heat. noise and
smells.”

Due to the heat, summers
could be challenging at the
plant.

It was sort of a family busi-
ness for Adeline as both her
mother, her aunt and her two
sons — Troy and Quentin —
worked for Freeman. Troy still
works for the company.

She said her aunt worked
at the company first and that
led to her mother, Josephine
Braunesreither. getting employ-
mentthereas well. Brown
recalled walking to high school
(now Walnut Village) and walk-
Ing past the old brick building.

*I honestly didn't know
what they did in there,” she
sald. “I went to high school
over here. ] didn't know what

away. from home. It stlsmells _ ..
like (a manufacturing piant).

1 love to see the place, what's
been done tolt.”

Hanten said when the -
building became avallable, it
had several appealing charac-
teristics that drove him to buy
It —and designing the bullding
as an homage to the Freeman
Company in doing so.

“1 think the bunldmg Is really
unique (for many reasons),” he
said. “(When it was first being
bullt), I think the Press & Dako
tan referred toit as the ‘mega
complex' that's being built at
Eighth and Walnut. So, It was a
big thing for this lown, and It's
obvlous%y stood up prett: well

“l enjoy the building. It
great for what | need to do
which is get alot of people to
have fun. But it's also a produe
tlon facllity, ] also like that it's
right In the heart of town.”

Hanten, who just celebrated
the 20th anniversary of his
brewing company on Tuesday,
also said his customers truly
enjo¥ the history of the place.

“The tourists thatcome in
here, when they come into a
place like this, It's lust kind of
areal marvej, just because t's
so big.” hesaid. *And because
it's so big, we have to fill it with
lots of things to do. So. it’s just
unique. We can have 300 people
in here and be producing beer
at the same time with no inter-
ference. It works out well.”

CROSSWORD
By THOMAS JOSEPH
ACROSS 48 Utooian
1inaddion  spots
8 Window 46 Take a
coating broathec
10 Sign of
sorow DOWN
12Western 1 Top
spread
130ft limits 2 ::o;yeed of o
14 Door barhng Yesterday's answer
sign 3Cavairy 11 Oahoma 28 Dedicate
15 Mamie's weapon natves 30 Omate
mate 4 Spanish 17 Daringofl  vase
16 Plzyena goid pasebal 33 Dwelling
hard sOnthe  19Copying 34 Christens
18 He loved nouse 22 8are 35 Keats.
Roxaﬂt‘! 6 Chimed 24 Usad tor
20Stmpy’s 5 gmaliest crayons one
pal Great  2Sltrses 37 Nanw oa
21 Camera Lake and *Fargo”
part 8 Stage falls n pasters
= g:c::’:" decor tashion 38 Pionic
26 Sailor's 9 Royal 27 Engine pesie
cry ooat sound 42 Molody
28 Bucks L i I
mate T 3
29 Enlerpnse .
crowmon
31 Avenue |
tree e 3
32 italian ! -
cheese
36 Kilauaa.
for one ]
38 Naughty |
40Hunterin [ |
the stars  fa ! 37
41 Tennis = ‘
atar |
Osaka -
43 Doctrine s
44 Flanks

AXYDLBAAXR
wsLONGFELLOW
One tenter stamds for annther. In this sample. A is vsed

tor the three L's. X for the two (O's. etc.

Single Jetters,

apastrophes, the length and formation of the words
are all hints. Each day the code lettiers are different.

7.3
RE ZQV

QKGIXT. 0GQ

EQX ZQV?
SUMMER,

CRYPTOQUOTE

CQD'K AQQH QVK EQX

ORAA AQQH QVK

OGQQMR LQACYIXL
Yesterduy's  Cryptoguote:
THE JASMINE'S IN BLOOM, JULY IS

SWEET DAYS OF

DRESSED UP AND PLAYING HER TUNE. — SEALS

AND CROFIS

©2018 King Festures Sy e, b



".-::.:-.MISSIONER MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

Date Reguest Subtnitted "7 / 2 'j?’ B25
Request is o

i}—_"i:BmIIIlSSlQI'l Ma@tmg Dated . ‘J /. _ ; W) A B

‘Waryes L b;r LOHE

‘ ei,AIso Attach Suppcm lonummts)_:; ,

Audio/Visual Equipment Needed: ALOAL_J

For Office Use:
Approved _ _ Denied_______ Reason{s):

Signature:

Diate:.




100th Legislative Session - 2025

Minutes: House Local Government Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:00 AM
Roll Call
Present: Rep. Andera, Rep. Bathke, Rep. DeGroot, Rep. Fitzgerald, Rep. Heermann,

Rep. Kull, Rep. Ladner, Rep. Mulally, Rep. Roby, Rep. Van Diepen,
Rep. Wittman, Rep. Auch, and Rep. Jamison

The meeting was called to order by Representative Jamison
MOTION: TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THURSDAY, JANUARY 23RP

Moved by: Kull
Second by:  Wittman
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

HB 1043 : require counties and municipalities to provide emergency medical
services within their jurisdictions, increase liquidated court costs, and create the
emergency medical services fund and make an appropriation therefor.

Presented by: Representative Eric E. Emery
Proponents: Maynard Konechne, South Dakota Emergency Medical Services Association,
Webster
Shawn Fischer, Self, Sturgis
Nicole J Neugebauer, SDEMSA, WEBSTER
Matt Thompson, Self, Keystone
Kevin Killer, Self, Pine Ridge
Rendon Robert, Self, Rapid City
Opponents:  Eric Erickson, South Dakota Association of County Commissioners, Pierre
Sara Rankin, South Dakota Municipal League, Fort Pierre
Yolanda Sung, Bureau of Finance and Management

MOTION: DEFER HB 1043 TO THE 415" LEGISLATIVE DAY
Moved by: Van Diepen

Second by: Kull
Action: Was not acted on.

MOTION: SUBSTITUTE MOTION: REFER HB 1043 TO HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
APPROPRIATIONS DO PASS

Moved by: Wittman

Second by: Andera

Action: Failed by roll call vote (4-9-0-0)
Voting Yes: Andera, Fitzgerald, Wittman, and Auch

Voting No: Bathke, DeGroot, Heermann, Kull, Ladner, Mulally, Roby, Van Diepen, and
Jamison

Revert to previous motion

Page 1 of 3



House Local Government Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:00 AM

MOTION: SUBSTITUTE MOTION: REFER HB 1043 TO HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
APPROPRIATIONS DO NOT PASS

Moved by: Mulally

Second by: Wittman

Action: Failed by roll call vote (6-7-0-0)

Voting Yes: Andera, Kull, Mulally, Roby, Wittman, and Auch

Voting No: Bathke, DeGroot, Fitzgerald, Heermann, Ladner, Van Diepen, and Jamison

Revert to previous motion

MOTION: DEFER HB 1043 TO THE 415" LEGISLATIVE DAY

Moved by: Van Diepen
Second by: Kull
Action: Prevailed by Majority Members Elect (8-5-0-0)

Voting Yes: Bathke, DeGroot, Heermann, Kull, Ladner, Roby, Van Diepen, and Jamison
Voting No: Andera, Fitzgerald, Mulally, Wittman, and Auch
HB 1072 : modernize provisions relating to water development districts.

Presented by: Representative Kadyn Wittman
Proponents: Representative Richard Vasgaard
Jay Phillip Gilbertson, East Dakota Water Development District, Brookings
Melissa McCauley, Dakota Rural Action, Brookings
Brad Preheim, Vermillion Basin Water Development District, Centerville
Opponents: Brian Burge, Self, Beresford

MOTION: DO PASS HB 1072

Moved by: DeGroot

Second by: Fitzgerald

Action: Prevailed by Majority Members Elect (12-0-1-0)

Voting Yes: Andera, Bathke, DeGroot, Fitzgerald, Heermann, Kull, Ladner, Roby, Van
Diepen, Wittman, Auch, and Jamison

Excused: Mulally

HAVING PASSED UNANIMOUSLY, THE CHAIR CERTIFIED HB 1072 AS
UNCONTESTED AND AS SUCH BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT
CALENDAR.

MOTION: ADJOURN

Moved by: Heermann
Second by: Fitzgerald
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

Page 2 of 3



House Local Government Tuesday, January 28, 2025 10:00 AM

James Sapp, Committee Secretary

/s/ GREG JAMISON
Greg Jamison, Chair

Page 3 of 3



O 0 N O

10

12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25.252.15 100th Legislative Session 1043

2025 South Dakota Legislature
House Bill 1043

Introduced by: Representative Emery

An Act to require counties and municipalities to provide emergency medical services

within their jurisdictions, increase liquidated court costs, and create the

emergency medical services fund and make an appropriation therefor.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

Section 1. That § 23-3-52 be AMENDED:

23-3-52. In addition to any other penalty, assessment, or fine provided by law,
there—skhal_must be levied liquidated costs-tr-the-ameunt of fifty-five dollars for partial
reimbursement to state government and its subdivisions for-taw-erfercementandjudicial
expenses incurred in providing the personnel, training, and facilities, relative to the
criminal justice system and-te-the-911 emergency-reperting response system, on each
conviction for the following:

(1) Violation of state statutes or-regtatinns rules having criminal penalties; or
(2) Violation of county or municipal ordinances.

If a fine is suspended in whole or in part, the liquidated costs for law enforcement
and training may not be reduced, except that the judge may waive all or any part of the
payment of liquidated costs-whiek that would-werk be a hardship on the person convicted

or on the person's immediate family.

Section 2. That § 23-3-53 be AMENDED:

23-3-53. After a determination by the court of the amount due, as provided in &
23-3-52, the clerk of courts shall collect the amount due and transmit the amount monthly

to the state treasurer. The state treasurer shall-place-thirty-seven distribute the fifty-five

dollars in liguidated costs as follows:
(1)  Thirty-seven dollars-ef-the-fifty-dolarfee into the law enforcement officers training

fund;-seven;

Ungerscores indicate new |anguage.
©Overstrikes indicate deleted language.



25.252.15 2 1043

I (2) Seven dollars and fifty cents-ef-thefifty-doflar-fee into the court appointed attorney
2 and public defender payment fund;we;
3 3 Fiv ars into the emergency medical services fund established in section S of
4 this Act;
5 (4) Twao dollars-ef-the-fifty-doftar-fee into the court appointed special advocates fund;
6 two;
7 (5) Two dollars and fifty cents-ef-the-fifty-dollar-fee into the 911 telecommunicator
8 training fund;; and-eme
9 (6) One dollar-ef-the-fifey-deltar-fee into the abused and neglected child defense fund.
10 Section 3. That § 34-11-1 be AMENDED:
11 34-11-1. A county or municipality-Ray+
12 85-Previde shall provide, or contract for the provision of, ambulance services;sfd
13 2)-Eontract within its jurisdiction.
14 A county or municipality may contract with another political subdivision or other
15 person-fer-the-provision-ef moneys-te-suppert_to provide ambulance services.

16 Section 4. That a NEW SECTION be added to chapter 34-11:

17 Each county and municipality shall ensure that a minimum level of emergency
18 medical service is available within its jurisdiction for prehospital emergency medical
19 treatment and transport.

20 The department shall promulgate rules, in accordance with chapter 1-26, to
21 establish minimum levels of emergency medical service that must be available within a
22 county and municipality. The rules must address:

23 (1) Response times;

24 (2) Reguired staff and licensed personnel;

25 {3, Treatment and transport protocols; and

26 (4 Quality assurance standards.

27 Section 5. That a NEW SECTION be added to chapter 34-11:

28 There is created in the state treasury the emergency medical services fund.

29 The fund consists of liquidated costs, as provided in § 23-3-53, and all other
30 moneys designated for deposit in the fund. Interest on moneys credited to the fund must
31 remain in the fund.

Underswores indicate new language.
©verstrikes indicate celeted language.



O 00 N O 0 A W N

==
N = O

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26

27

28
29
30
31

25.252.15 3 1043

The department shall administer the fund. Expenditures from the fund must be

used to provide grants, on an _annual basis, to counties and municipalities to supplement

funding for any of the following:

1 The operational costs of providing minimum emergency medical services;
2 Th urchase of equipment necessary for the provision of minimum emergenc
medical services:

(3) Recruitment of personnel necessary for the provision of minimum emergency

medical services; and

(4) Training of personnel necessary for the provision of minimum emergency medical

services.
The emergency medical services fund is continuously appropriated to the
department.

Section 6. That a NEW SECTION be added to chapter 34-11:

To be eligible for a grant from the emergency medical services fund, a county or
municipality must:

) Submit an application in the time and manner prescribed by the department, as
provided in section 8 of this Act; and

(2) Demonstrate that the county or municipality has insufficient moneys or is unable
to raise sufficient moneys, to meet the minimum levels of emergency medical

services or maintain emergency medical services personnel,

Section 7. That a NEW SECTION be added to chapter 34-11:

In awarding grants pursuant to section 5 of this Act, the department shall prioritize:
a) Counties with a population of five thousand or fewer:;

(2) Municipalities with a population of one thousand or fewer; and

(3) Counties and municipalities that collaborate in the provision of emergency medical
services.

Section 8. That a NEW SECTION be added to chapter 34-11:

The department shall promulgate rules, in accordance with chapter 1-26, to
establish:
(1) An application process for grants from the emergency medical services fund;
(2) A timeline for the submission of applications and selection of awardees;

Underscores indicate new language,
Overstrikes indicate deleted language.



O 0 N O !,

10
11

12
13

14

25.252.15 4 1043

(3) Criteria for the approval of applications; and
(4) A process for the disbursement of grants.

The department shall make the grant application available on its website.

Section 9. That a NEW SECTION be added to chapter 34-11:

On or before August 1, 2026, and on or before August first of each year thereafter,
the department shall submit a report to the special committee created by § 4-8A-2, for
the previous fiscal year, on:

(1) The counties and municipalities that received grants from the emergency medical

services fund;

(2) The amount of each grant awarded; and

3 The intended use of the grant by the county or municipality.

Section 10. The state treasurer shall transfer $1,000,000 from the general fund to the

emergency medical services fund created in section 5 of this Act.

Section 11. This Act is effective beginning June 30, 2025.

Underscores indicate new language.
Overstrikes indicate deleted language.



Board of Clay County Commissioners

Travis Mockler, Board Chairman David Thiesse, Vice-Chairman
Kevin Brady, Commissioner Glen Gilbertson, Commissioner
Geoffrey Gray-Lobe, Commissioner

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEMO

The Board of Clay County Commissioners has passed a Resolution for Opt Out for 2025 property taxes
payable in 2026 in the amount of $§750,000. The Board of County Commissioners take this opportunity
to convey to the taxpayers that the opt out was a necessary step to operate the county government
without cuts to services and personnel.

The Board began work in 2018 to replace the aging county facilities and has faced unprecedented
expenses since the jail was transitioned to a temporary holding facility in 2021. After a bond issue to
replace the jail, law enforcement center, and courthouse failed in 2021, a subsequent bond issue was
passed to replace the jail and law enforcement center. Inmates were housed at other jails, increasing
costs for the county, creating the need for opt out resolutions in several subsequent tax years. While the
new Public Safety Center has been under construction, renovations have been underway in the
courthouse to make the existing facilities better serve county government needs. More renovations will
take place in 2026, bringing the County’s cost of all planned courthouse and current safety center
projects to an estimated $4.34 million, with grant funding covering an additional $336,000 in
construction, for a total of $4.68 million.

In addition, the software program(s) used by all county offices have become obsolete and unavailable,
leaving the Commissioners no option but to purchase new software programs, at cost of approximately
$350,000 from the period of 2021-2026.

The County’s agreement with the City for Vermillion/Clay County EMS includes replacement of an
ambulance every five years at the County’s cost, The County purchased an ambulance in 2023 at a cost
of $248,000. Due to ongoing mechanical issues with an existing ambulance, rapidly escalating costs, and
an approximate delivery timeline of 18 months from the date of order, the Commissioners authorized the
order of a replacement ambulance ahead of the normal replacement schedule. The cost is $361.000.

County officials have requested additional stafT for 2026 to mitigate increasing workloads, but only the
most essential staff were added for operation of the new Public Safety Center. The personnel requests
from other offices were denied as funds were not available without a larger opt out. Other budgetary
requests were also reduced or eliminated from the departments’ budgets.



“Specializing in Ambulance Remounts”

July 25, 2025

Yankton County EMS
805 Capitol Street
Yankton, SD 57078

Arrow Manufacturing Inc. hereby proposes to furnish to you, subject to your acceptance of this
proposal the following vehicle and equipment in accordance with the attachments hereto:

$194,663 Remount Customer’s Ambulance Module onto a new 2024 Chevy K3500 4x4
chassis with a 6.6L. V-8 Gasoline engine and recondition with options per quote
dated 7-25-25. Includes all applicable and lifetime warranties. (attached)

($20,000) Discount for previously remounted Arrow module

$174,663 TOTAL

FOB: Rock Rapids, IA

Approximate Completion: 150-180 days after receipt of signed proposal, down payment.
Completion is dependent on chassis availability, parts availability and any changes made by customer
after receipt of order. Chassis quoted currently in stock, but subject to availability.

Terms: (40%) deposit with receipt of signed proposal. Balance due upon pick up. Pick up required
no more than 30 days after notice of final completion. NOTE: Prices do not include any taxes, title,
license, registration and inspection fees unless specifically stated in the attachments hereto.

Arrow Manufacturing Inc. reserves the right to withdraw or amend this proposal if not accepted
within 30 days.

Please sign and fax/email back as your acceptance of this proposal.

Respectfully Submitted by: Agreed and Accepted by:
ARROW MFG. INC. YANKTON COUNTY EMS
(signature) (signature)
(proposal date) (acceptance date)

801 South East Street ~ P.O. Box 349
Rock Rapids, IA 51246
1-800-743-3157
FAX 712-472-3156
www.arrowmfginc.com ~ info@arrowmfginc.com




“Specializing in Ambulance Remounts”

July 25, 2025

Yankton County EMS
805 Capitol Street
Yankton, SD 57078

Arrow Manufacturing Inc. hereby proposes to furnish to you, subject to your acceptance of this
proposal the following vehicle and equipment in accordance with the attachments hereto:

$14,900 Supply and install a good used Stryker Power Load system in customers
ambulance. Power Load backed with Arrow warranty equivalent to Stryker
warranty on new equipment.

FOB: Rock Rapids, IA

Approximate Completion: To be installed in customers ambulance during remount project
Completion is dependent on parts availability and any changes made by customer after receipt of
order.

Terms: (40%) deposit with receipt of signed proposal. Balance due upon pick up. Pick up required
no more than 30 days after notice of final completion. NOTE: Prices do not include any taxes, title,
license, registration and inspection fees unless specifically stated in the attachments hereto.

Arrow Manufacturing Inc. reserves the right to withdraw or amend this proposal if not accepted
within 30 days.

Please sign and fax/email back as your acceptance of this proposal.

Respectfully Submitted by: Agreed and Accepted by:
ARROW MFG. INC. YANKTON COUNTY EMS
(signature) (signature)
(proposal date) (acceptance date)

801 South East Street ~ P.O. Box 349
Rock Rapids, IA 51246
1-800-743-3157
FAX 712-472-3156
www.arrowmfginc.com ~ info@arrowmfginc.com




YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
July 15, 2025

The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 15, 2025.

Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering,
Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan Heine and John Marquardt.

There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.

Action 25223C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the
meeting agenda with the following changes: Item 14 will be deleted and Item 17 should read
June 27, June 30 and July 1 approval of minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

There was a public comment from Richard Vellek. Chairman Marquardt closed public
comment.

Will Kennedy, Executive Director of Pathways, appeared to update the board on changes and
updates. Kennedy said Pathways closed the night by night program and are housing a re-
entry program for individuals with parole officers. Also attending were Mallory Schulte and
Sara Marlow.

Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared to request approval of the resolution 2025-
6 and approval of the grant application for bridge 68-231-149.

Action 25224C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the
following resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-6

WHEREAS, Yankton County would like to modify its Highway System due to the review of
the primary county highway system.

WHEREAS, the changes in Yankton County’s Highway System are in accordance with the
South Dakota Department of Transportation’s “Policy and Procedures for County Highway
System Revisions” adopted 2/1/2020 and SDCL 31-12-2.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Yankton County Board of Commissioners that the
following change be made to the Yankton County Highway System.

Add to the Primary County Highway System:

1. W. City Limits Rd approximately .5 miles

Yankton County Commission 07-15-25
Page 1



Starting at the southeast corner of T 94 N, R 56 W, Section 35 at the intersection of SD
Highway 50 and West City Limits Road then heading north approximately 0.5 miles.

The route being added to the primary county highway system is due to a jurisdictional transfer
of this route from Utica Township to Yankton County due to the reason that Yankton County is
applying for an agri-business grant.

Yankton County Chairman, John Marquardt /s/
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/

Action 25225C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the Grant
Application for Structure 68-231-149. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Zoning changes: There was a second reading of proposed ordinance change ZN-25-02 to
the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance.

There was no public comment.

Action 25226Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the
Ordinance change to ZN-25-02 as presented. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 252272Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the
following resolution: Whereas it appears Mark Mabee, owner of record, has caused a plat to
be made of the following real property: Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Mabee Addition SE1/4,
Section 9-93N-56W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton
County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore
be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved.
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25228Z: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Fox to adopt the
following resolution: Whereas it appears Todd Van Beek, owner of record, has caused a plat
to be made of the following real property: Van Beek Tract 3, N1/2, NW1/4, Section 12-96N-
54W, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning
Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that
such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning,
subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is
hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the
same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Daryl Goodroad appeared before the board to request an abatement of his real estate taxes.
His property was classified as other and should be owner occupied. The deadline for any
changes is March 15- Mr. Goodroad applied for owner occupied status June 17, 2025.

Yankton County Commission 07-15-25
Page 2



Action 25229Z: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to deny the abatement
request. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Brian Hunhoff appeared before the board to present the Register of Deeds second quarter
report for 2025.

Action 25230R0OD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox approve the 2025
second quarter report from the Register of Deeds Office. A detailed report is on file with the
County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Troy Cowman presented the 2025 second quarter monthly report for the Ambulance
Department and informed the board Samantha Rottenbucher will replace Brenda Gobel who
will be retiring the end of August. The board also discussed the remount request. The
request will be discussed further at the August 5 commission meeting.

Action 25231AMB: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept the 2025
second quarter report from the Ambulance Office. A detailed report is on file with the County
Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

The board discussed the Public Defender pay agreement. No action was taken.

The board discussed the Provisional Budget presented by the County Auditor. Dana Schmidt
from the Yankton Community Library appeared with information the board requested.

Action 25232Aud: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the
Provisional Budget for 2025 with changes. Roll call vote was taken with Fox, Heine, Kettering
and Marquardt voting aye; Klimisch voting nay; motion carried, 4-1.

Action 25233C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the June
27, 2025 Commission meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25234C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the June
30, 2025 Commission meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25235C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the July 1,
2025 Commission meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25236C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the
following claims: Commission: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Yankton County
Observer (Publishing) $835.77; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $639.57; Yankton Daily
Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $350.96; Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies)
$80.44; Court: Certified Languages International (Prof Services) $221.10; Lutheran Social
Services (Prof Services) $231.25; Angel Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,553.12; Column

Yankton County Commission 07-15-25
Page 3



Software PBC (Prof Services) $56.36; Paulsen & Raterman Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services)
$1,392.00; Stiles Papendick & Kiner (Prof Services) $9,899.75; Investigative Services (Prof
Services) $1,470.78; Kennedy Pier Loftus Reynolds & Brandt, LLP (Prof Services) $4,800.91;
Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $1,777.00; Department of Health (Lab)
$820.00; Auditor: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $50.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC
(Utilities) $121.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $210.31; One Office Solution
(Maintenance) $105.75; Thomson Reuters-West (Prof Services) $186.13; Treasurer: Clarity
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.38; LEAF (Rentals) $133.60; Qualified Presort Services
(Supplies) $156.11; Data Processing: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $134.69;
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $851.37; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $57.40; States
Attorney: Culligan (Supplies) $54.25; Qualified Presort Services (Prof Services) $27.58; One
Office Solution (Supplies) $104.32; Thomson Reuters-West (Prof Services) $524.24; CLERP:
SDACC (3 Quarter Allotment) $12,250.00; Government Center: Clarity Telecom, LLC
(Utilities) $25.25; City of Yankton (Supplies) $604.20; Cole Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $49.04;
Culligan (Supplies) $237.69; City of Yankton-Landfill (Maintenance) $12.00; Zimco Supply Co.
(Supplies) $60.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) $464.66; Janssen’s Garbage Service
(Maintenance) $300.00; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $1,033.01; Menards (Supplies)
$400.31; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $593.62; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance)
$710.79; Director of Equalization: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $50.00; Clarity
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $193.50; First Bankcard (Travel) $43.70; Microfilm Imaging Systems
(Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $271.51; One Office Solution
(Maintenance) $128.56; Register of Deeds: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171.50; Brian
Hunhoff (Travel) $76.70; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $56.70; One Office Solution
(Supplies) $125.03; Veterans Service Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25;
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $15.70; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $12.43;
Safety Center Building: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $344.33; City of Yankton
(Dumpster Fees) $152.00; Cole Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $316.22; Precision Power Service
(Maintenance) $1,400.00; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $653.26; Kone, Inc.
(Maintenance) $388.44; Menards (Supplies) $14.97; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities)
$3,174.79; O'Connor Company (Supplies) $1,028.00; Sheriff: Andersen Telecom, LLC
(Computer Services) $200.00; Buhl’s Cleaners (Uniforms) $40.00; Greg Jensen (Travel)
$42.00; City of Yankton (Fuel) $4,250.17; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $1,244.61;
Guardian Alliance Technologies (Maintenance Contract) $80.00; Qualified Presort Services
(Maintenance Contract) $189.19; One Office Solution (Supplies) $386.38; Yankton Daily
Press & Dakotan (Maintenance Contract) $252.29; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital
(Prof Services) $6,386.26; Avera Medical Group (Prof Services) $457.00; Avera Medical
Group-Ear Nose & Throat (Prof Services) $368.45; Scott Family Dentistry (Prof Services)
$593.99; Charm-Tex (Supplies) $279.90; Culligan (Food Services) $59.00; Trinity Services
Group (Food Services) $5,616.89; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $199.90; Sapphire
Health, LLC (Prof Services) $550.00; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $1,818.28; Correctional Risk
Services (Inmate Insurance) $2,436.60; Siouxland Oral & Maxillofacial (Prof Services) $66.16;
Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $598.22; Coroner: River Valley Forensic Services,
P.A. (Prof Services) $600.00; Ramsey County Finance (Prof Services) $1,824.00; Sanford
Health (Prof Services) $2,514.00; Juvenile Detention: Minnehaha County Juvenile

Yankton County Commission 07-15-25
Page 4



Detention Center (Rentals) $29,174.12; Yankton Area Search & Rescue: City of Yankton
(Supplies) $88.45; Poor Relief: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $108.71; Ambulance:
Arrow Manufacturing (Maintenance) $465.48; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $87.99; The
UPS Store-6716 (Supplies) $935.00; ESO Solutions, Inc. (Prof Services) $6,467.49; Bound
Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $858.94; City of Yankton (Supplies) $2,184.99; Amazon Capital
Services (Supplies) $50.15; Global Test Supply (Supplies) $129.43; First Bankcard (Prof
Services) $134.00; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $101.17; Auto Value (Maintenance) $77.98;
Janssen’s Garage Service (Maintenance) $360.00; LEAF (Rentals) $164.05; Menards
(Supplies) $64.73; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $953.89; Tire Muffler Alignment
(Maintenance) $722.65; Verizon (Utilities) $397.69; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Supplies)
$229.03; Mentally Handicapped: SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Mentally Handicapped)
$120.00; Mental Health Centers: Ability Building Services (2" Allotment) $11,192.50;
Mental Iliness Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $20.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings)
$612.75; Bill Schaeffer (Hearings) $20.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services
(Hearings) $225.00; Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) $1,605.49; Luci Lewno (Hearings)
$301.75; Dean Schaefer (Hearings) $288.00; Senior Citizens: City of Yankton (2" Quarter
Allotment) $5,353.53; Extension: Kaite Doty (Travel) $49.40; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities)
$24.72; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $273.70; Weed: Bomgaars (Supplies) $36.97; NAPA
Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $62.46; First Bankcard (Supplies) $15.96; One Office
Solution (Supplies) $34.61; Planning and Zoning: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services)
$50.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance)
$70.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $164.17; Economic Development:
Yankton Thrive (Yes Contribution) $15,000.00; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) $163.89;
Bomgaars (Supplies) $29.99; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $70.91; B-Y Water (Utilities) $124.25;
Building Sprinkler, Inc. (Maintenance) $445.00; Butler Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $206.31;
Butler Machinery Co. (Supplies) $666.12; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $160.18; NAPA Auto
Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $352.26; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $20.65;
Knife River-South Dakota (Supplies) $49,132.16; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies)
$199.00; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) $1,755.81; First Bankcard (Supplies) $2.19;
Francotyp-Postalia, Inc. (Supplies) $71.85; Jim Hawk Truck Trailers (Supplies) $6,275.57; 1
State Truck Center (Maintenance) $301.68; Jebro, Inc. (Annual Projects) $93,136.61;
Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $60.00; Koletzky Implement, Inc. (Maintenance) $67.00;
Kimball Midwest (Supplies) $214.21; Menards (Supplies) $129.94; MidAmerican Energy
(Utilities) $25.75; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $961.72; Olson’s Pest Technicians
(Maintenance) $100.00; Overhead Door Company of Sioux City, Inc. (Prof Services) $350.00;
Southeastern Electric Co. (Utilities) $159.22; Verizon (Utilities) $22.99; One Office Solution
(Supplies) $34.62; Yankton Janitorial Supplies (Supplies) $246.15; E911: Clarity Telecom,
LLC (Utilities) $1,551.61; City of Yankton (2" Quarter Allotment) $67,500.00; Golden West
Telecommunications (Utilities) $147.21; OEM: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $380.97;
B-Y Electric (Utilities) $61.00; AT & T Mobility (Utilities) $33.79; First Bankcard (Supplies)
$118.52; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $330.74; LEAF (Rentals) $178.13; Two Way
Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) $299.00; Tabor Lumber Co. (Supplies) $286.81; Verizon
(Utilities) $278.96; 24/7: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Prof Services) $1,500.00;
PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) $5,315.26; M & PR Fund: One Office Solution (Supplies)

Yankton County Commission 07-15-25
Page 5



$64.55; Non-Departmental: Thomson Reuters-West (Law Library) $1,573.70; Supercom,
Inc. (Jail Tracking Monitors) $195.00; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily Fees) $3,110.00; Byron
Nogelmeier (Remote Breath) $588.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $156.00;
First Bankcard (Diversion Expense) $180.05; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Notary
Fees) $6.82; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Other Copies) $1.48; South Dakota
Department of Revenue (Finger Prints) $92.07; SDACO (M & PR Fund) $470.00; South
Dakota Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $566,339.52; South Dakota Department
of Revenue (Waste Fees) $7,523.50; South Dakota Department of Revenue (ROD Fees)
$1,500.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (HSC Services) $3,796.26; South Dakota
Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $120.00. General Fund $168,174.22; Road &
Bridge $155,486.03; Emergency Management $2,067.92. All present voted aye; motion
carried, 5-0.

There was a public comment from Rick Goodrich. Chairman Marquardt closed public
comment.

Commissioner updates: Grand opening for LCBH facility, groundbreaking for Deer
Boulevard Estates, Advertising for open Extension position, and Contact Office will be leasing
a new building by the end of the year.

Action 25237C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular
session at 7:40 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues Pursuant
to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25238C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to adjourn
executive session at 8:05 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye;
motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25239C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to deny poor relief
claim CW.MI.25-02. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

Action 25240C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.

The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, August 5, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

John Marquardt, Chairman
Yankton County Commission

ATTEST:
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor

Yankton County Commission 07-15-25
Page 6



907 WAGES

Changes in salary or wage rates are normally made on an annual basis in December of each year, with
any adjustments to be effective January 1t of the following year. Pay increases will only be considered
during the budgeting process.

612 POSITION CHANGES

New Positions - New positions may be requested by the Department Head. The County
Commission must approve all new positions and the position’s associated pay grade. New
position requests will typically be considered as part of the annual budget process. When
necessary, new job descriptions will be developed in cooperation with the Department
Head.

Re-filling Current Positions during Hiring Freeze — At the discretion of the County
Commission, current positions may be re-filled during a hiring freeze. Department
Heads must submit a justification letter to re-fill to the Commission for review, which
will then be added as a meeting agenda item at next meeting date for approval or denial.

Transfers - County employees may apply for job openings in other County departments. If
the new position is at the same level of responsibility as the current position, the employee
will receive the same rate of pay.



PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD
For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

Governmental Funds

County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa
General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
100 General Government
110 Legislative
111 Board of County Commissioners 202,695
112 Contingency (7-21-6.1) 500,000
120 Elections 104,300
130 Judicial System 610,000
140 Financial Administration
141 Auditor 315,933
142 Treasurer 393,529
143 Finance Office (DATA) 211,700
149 Other
150 Legal Services
151 States Attorney 912,306 3,000
152 Public Defender
153 Court Appointed Attorney
154 Abused and Neglected
Child Defense
159 Other (Clerp) 15,000
160 Other
161 General Government Building 247,016 100,000
162 Director of Equalization 550,400
163 Register of Deeds 308,126 10,000
164 Judgments
165 Veterans' Service Officer 68,553
166 Predatory Animal (GFP) 3,000
167 Disability Coordinator
168 Self Insurance Plan
169 Other Safety Center 422,124
170 Geographic Information System
171 Information Technology
172 Human Resources
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 4,864,682 - - - - 100,000 - - 10,000 - 3,000

D-1/1



PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD
For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

Governmental Funds

County Road
General and Bridge
Fund Fund

Emergency
E911 Management
Fund Fund

Domestic Abuse
Fund

Government
Buildings
Fund

Historical
Preservation Twenty Four/Seven
Fund Fund

M & PR
Fund

Napa
Junction
Fund

Jail Building
Fund

Opioid
Fund

Diversion
Fund

200 Public Safety
210 Law Enforcement
211 Sheriff 2,029,509

40,000

212 County Jail 2,507,088

131,409

213 Coroner 42,107

214 County-Wide Law Enforcement

215 Juvenile Detention 456,250

219 Other Law Enforcement

220 Protective & Emergency Services
221 Fire Protection

222 Emergency & Disaster Services

328,610

223 Flood Control

225 Communications Center (911)

381,500

229 Other Prot. & Emerg. Services 32,698

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 5,067,652 -

381,500 328,610

- 131,409

40,000

300 Public Works
310 Highways & Bridges
311 Highways, Roads, & Bridges 5,985,914

320 Sanitation
321 Sewers

322 Solid Wastes

330 Transportation

331 Airport

332 Railroad

333 Other Transportation

340 Water System

390 Other Public Works

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - 5,985,914

D-1/2



400 Health & Welfare
410 Economic Assistance
411 Support of Poor
412 Public Welfare
413 LIEAP

415 Food Stamp Distribution

419 Other Catastrophic
420 Health Assistance
421 County Nurse
422 Health Services
423 Hospital
424 Ambulance
425 Board of Health
426 WIC
429 Other
430 Social Services
431 Day Care Centers

432 Child Support Enforcement

433 Care of Aged
434 Domestic Abuse
439 Other

440 Mental Health Services
441 Mentally Il

442 Developmentally Disabled

443 Drug Abuse

444 Mental Health Centers

445 Mental liness Board
449 Other

PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD
For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

Governmental Funds

County Road
General and Bridge
Fund Fund

E911
Fund

Emergency
Management
Fund

Domestic Abuse
Fund

Government
Buildings
Fund

Historical

Preservation Twenty Four/Seven

Fund

Fund

M & PR
Fund

Napa
Junction
Fund

Jail Building
Fund

Opioid
Fund

Diversion
Fund

93,500

10,000

30,000

3,000

1,511,141

10,000

60,000

25,000

122,192

23,000

60,000

TOTAL HEALTH & WELFARE

1,889,833 -

10,000

48,000

D-1/3



PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD
For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

Governmental Funds

County Road Emergency Government Historical Napa
General and Bridge E911 Management Domestic Abuse Buildings Preservation Twenty Four/Seven M & PR Junction Jail Building Opioid Diversion
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

500 Culture & Recreation
510 Culture
511 Public Library 10,000

512 Historical Museum 144,000

513 County Monuments

514 Historical Sites 22,000

515 Memorial Day Expense

516 Arts

519 Other

520 Recreation
521 Recreation Program

522 Parks

523 Exhibition Building O & M

524 County Fair

525 Senior Citizens 44,685

529 Other

TOTAL CULTURAL & RECREATION 76,685 - - - - - 144,000 - - = o -

600 Conservation of Natural Resources
610 Soil Conservation

611 County Extension 117,150

612 Soil Conservation Districts 30,000

613 Rodent Control

614 Predator Control Districts

615 Weed Control 129,548

616 Grasshopper & Pest Control

619 Other

620 Water Conservation

621 Geological Survey

622 Weather Modification

623 Water Conservation Districts

624 Drainage Commission 500
629 Other
TOTAL CONSERVATION OF NATURAL R 277,198 - - - - - - B = = o -

D-1/4



PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD
For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026

Governmental Funds

County Road
General and Bridge
Fund Fund

E911
Fund

Emergency
Management
Fund

Government Historical
Domestic Abuse Buildings

Fund Fund Fund

Fund

Preservation Twenty Four/Seven

M & PR
Fund

Napa
Junction
Fund

Jail Building
Fund

Opioid
Fund

Diversion
Fund

700 Urban & Economic Development
710 Urban Development

711 Planning & Zoning 290,634

712 Urban & Rural Development

719 Other

720 Economic Development

721 Tourism, Ind. & Rec. Development

729 Other

| TOTAL URBAN & ECONOMIC DEVELOP! 290,634 -

| 750 INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

| 800 DEBT SERVICE

500,000

|Agencies

[890 Capital Outlay

900 Other Uses
910 Other Financing Uses

911 Transfers Out 2,931,025

912 Payments to Refunded Debt Escrow

913 Special ltems

914 Extraordinary ltems

915 Discount on Bonds Issued

[ ToTAL OTHER USES 2,931,025 :

|TOTAL EXPENDITURE APPROPRIATION< 15,397,709 5,985,914

381,500

328,610

10,000 100,000 144,000

131,409

10,000

500,000

40,000

48,000

3,000

Capital Outlay Accumulations
(SDCL 7-21-51)

|TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 15,397,709 5,985,914

381,500

328,610

10,000 100,000 144,000

131,409

10,000

500,000

40,000

48,000

3,000

D-1/5



PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SD
For the Year January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026_

Governmental Funds

County Road Emergency Domstic Government Historical Napa
General and Bridge E911 Management Abuse Buildings Preservation  Twenty Four/Sever M & PR Junction  Jail Building Opioid Diversion
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash Balance Applied 4,407,702 (10,500) 4,100 4,423 7,579 29,409 (3,000) 26,316 20,000 7,000 (57,300)

311 Current Property Tax Amount 8,276,527 486,947 100,000 144,000 500,000

Less current uncollected -
Less 25% to Cities 22,286

311 TIF Property Taxes

312/319 - Other Taxes 83,000 652,500 840
NET TOTAL TAXES 8,381,813 1,139,447 - - - 100,840 144,000 - - 500,000 - - -

320 Licenses & Permits 165,000 6,000 4,000

330 Intergovernmental Revenue 449,000 2,471,000 380,000 80,000

340 Charges for Goods & Services 2,543,600 2,000 1,500 100,000 10,000 41,000 60,300

350 Fines & Forfeits 20,000 300

360 Miscellaneous Revenue 241,000 12,000 100 100 2,000 2,000 3,000 20,000

370 Other Financing Sources 2,682,515 248,510
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 3,418,600 5,161,515 392,000 328,610 5,900 = = 102,000 13,000 = 20,000 41,000 60,300
SUBTOTAL (Cash + Taxes + Other Rev) 16,208,115 6,300,962 401,579 345,905 10,526 105,263 151,579 138,325 10,526 526,316 42,105 50,526 3,158

Less 5% (SDCL 7-21-18) 810,406 315,048 5,263 7,579 26,316
|NET MEANS OF FINANCE 15,397,709 5,985,914 381,500 328,610 10,000 100,000 144,000 131,409 10,000 500,000 40,000 48,000 3,000
|TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 15,397,709 5,985,914 381,500 328,610 10,000 100,000 144,000 131,409 10,000 500,000 40,000 48,000 3,000

D-2/1



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON- DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

EE R R B e et R e P P PP R P P A R R R P L e e L R b L b bt b bt bbb bt b b L L L
101-4-34422 AMBULANCE REFUND 648.51
101-4-34422 AMBULANCE REFUND 600.00

01-04860 ALESSANDRA LOPEZ I-202508011638 101-4-34145 DIVERSION EXPENSE 1,005.00

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202508011672 101-4-32200 ALCHOLIC BEVERAGE 150.00



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 2

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS BANK: ALL

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-03531 HealthEquity I-202507301557 101-5-111-41500 GROUP INSURANCE - COMMISSION 54.00
01-03531 HealthEquity I-202507301558 101-5-111-41500 GROUP INSURANCE - COMMISSION 56.25
01-04059 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES I-202507301562 101-5-111-42200 PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 25,000.00
01-04797 TEGRA GROUP, INC. I-202507301597 101-5-111-42500 MAINTENANCE - COMMISSION 3,092.53
01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202508011627 101-5-111-42300 PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 346.69

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL: 28,549.47



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND R i 5 ¢ GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202507301561 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 64.50
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011654 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 57.98
01-21042 VERIZON I-202507301555 101-5-120-42400 RENTALS - ELECTION 200.05

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 322.53



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND £ 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT : 130

VENDOR

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-00269
01-02892
01-03989
01-03989

01-04807
01-04848
01-04859
01-07755
01-08036
01-10061
01-10094
01-18801

COURT

PATRICIA LACROIX

YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL
YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL
ANGEL LAW, PROF. LLC

PAULSEN & RATERMAN LAW,

CHRISTINA MARTIN

HORN LAW OFFICE LLC

CLOVIA DEE

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS REY

KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE,

DEAN SCHAEFER

PR

I-202507301584
I-202507301525
I-202507301519
I-202507301520

I-202507301523
I-202507301522
I-202508011671
I-202507301521
I-202507301524
I-202508011696
I-202508011698
I-202508011699

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42230
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-1310-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130~42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42210
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42230
101-5-130-42200

DEPARTMENT 130

DESCRIPTION

LAB - COURT
MINOR - COURT
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
GRAND JURY -
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
PROF SERVICES
MINOR - COURT
PROF SERVICES

COURT

- COURT
- COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT
- COURT
- COURT
- COURT
- COURT
- COURT
- COURT

- COURT

BANK:

CHECK#

ALL

Si7813k
2151810}
1,068,
20,,:500x.
797.
3,341.
373.
1,085.



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02735 RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202507301567 101-5-141-42700 TRAVEL - AUDITOR 272.00
01-11049 LEAF I-202508011624 101-5-141-42400 RENTALS - AUDITOR 183.35
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011649 101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 126.75

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 582.10



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 6

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02735 RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202507301568 101-5-142-42700 TRAVEL - TREASURER 272.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I1-202508011648 101-5-142-42600 SUPPLIES - TREASURER 127.68

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL: 399.68



8/01/2025 3:18 PM
VENDOR SET: 01
PACKET: 02516
FUND : 101
DEPARTMENT: 143

Yankton County

KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
GENERAL FUND
DATA PROCESSING

VENDOR NAME ITEM #
01-04858 CSI, L.L.C. I-202507301563
01-04858 CSI, L.L.C. I-202508011623

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-143-42500
101-5-143-42500

DEPARTMENT 143

REGISTER

DESCRIPTION

MAINTENANCE - DATA
MAINTENANCE - DATA

DATA PROCESSING

PAGE: 7
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL
CHECK# AMOUNT
194 .95
4,235.00
TOTAL 4,429.95



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 8

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202507301529 101-5-151-42400 RENTALS - STATES ATTY 230.99
01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202507301530 101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 69.22
01-04826 T-MOBILE I-202508011643 101-5-151-42800 UTILITIES - STATES ATTY 71.34
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011655 101-5-151-42200 PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 44 .92

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 416.47



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 9

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND ¢ 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00257 APPEARA I-202507301583 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 1,690.68
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202508011610 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 2,326.87
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011673 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 45.88
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011674 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 59.51
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011675 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 215.52
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202508011636 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 3.513.11
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202508011631 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 84.00
01-20017 ULINE I-202507301570 101-5-161-42600 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 1,442.00

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 9,377.57



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202507301604 101-5-162-42710 EDUCATION EXPENSE - DOE 375.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011650 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 23.50

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 398.50



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 11
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02735 RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONFERE I-202507301566 101-5-163-42700 TRAVEL - ROD 272.00
01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE 1I-202507301596 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD 58.00
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011651 101-5-163-42600 SUPPLIES - ROD 49.97

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 379.97



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01131 HANSON BRIGGS SPECIALTY I-202507301531 101-5-165-42600 SUPPLIES - VSO 89.00
01-04826 T-MOBILE I-202508011642 101-5-165-42800 UTILITIES - VSO 36.10
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011652 101-5-165-42600 SUPPLIES - VSO 17.72
01-21042 VERIZON I-202507301556 101-5-165-42400 RENTALS - VSO 40.01

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 182.83



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202508011611 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 822.68
01-02830 THE COLLISION CENTER I-202508011657 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 1,483.62
01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202508011628 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 947.38
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011676 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 17.56
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011677 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 41.82
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011678 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CETNER 150.96
01-12167 MENARDS I-202508011679 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 34.31
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202508011668 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 2,529.80
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202508011635 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 10,661.17
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202508011632 101-5-169-42500 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 137.00
01-14018 O'CONNOR COMPANY I-202507301526 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 422.92

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 17,249.22



8/01/2025
VENDOR SET: 01
PACKET:

FUND s 101

DEPARTMENT: 211

VENDOR

01-01184
01-01845
01-02265
01-02631
01-02631
01-02631
01-02830
01-02830
01-02830
01-04295
01-04383
01-04822
01-04825
01-08019
01-15118
01-16017
01-19054
01-19064

3:18 PM

02516

Yankton County
KASI'S CLAIMS

GENERAL FUND

SHERIFF

GREG JENSEN

ROGER WOLFF

XTREME CAR WASH
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES

THE COLLISION CENTER
THE COLLISION CENTER
THE COLLISION CENTER
AT & T MOBILITY

WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES
PRECISION POWER SERVICE
LEWIS AND CLARK VETERIN
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY
PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEM
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

- 08-05-202

I-202507301546
I-202507301547
I-202507301544
I-202508011661
I-202508011662
I-202508011663
I-202508011658
I-202508011659
I-202508011660
I-202507301559
I-202508011622
I-202508011711
I-202508011619
I-202507301582
I-202507301578
I-202508011656
I-202507301543
I-202507301581

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42630
101-5-211-43500
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42500
101-5-211-42690
101-5-211-42600
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42500

DEPARTMENT 211

DESCRIPTION

TRAVEL - SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF

MAINTENANCE

- SHERIFF

TRAVEL - SHERIFF
BALLISTIC VESTS - SHERIFF
MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF

MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
K-9 EXPENSE

- SHERIFF
- SHERIFF
- SHERIFF
CONTRACT -
CONTRACT -
- SHERIFF
- SHERIFF

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF

MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT -
CONTRACT -
- SHERIFF

SHERIFF

PAGE: 14

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

SHERIF
SHERIF

SHERIF
SHERIF

BANK: ALL

CHECK#



8/01/2025

VENDOR SET: 01

PACKET:
FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212

01-01383
01-01383
01-01383
01-02059
01-02631
01-03073
01-04142
01-04295
01-04772
01-04857
01-09287
01-09287
01-09287
01-09287
01-11096
01-11221
01-12167
01-12167
01-15097
01-18272
01-18384
01-18384
01-19054
01-19054
01-19054
01-21005
01-24004

3:18 PM

Yankton
02516 KASI'S
101 GENERAL

County
CLAIMS
FUND

COUNTY JAIL

SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY,
SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY,
SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY,

CHARM-TEX

CARDMEMBER SERVICES

DIAMOND DRUGS
TONNA POPPE
AT & T MOBILITY

ASSUSEN PROF. LLC

HARLOFF

JCL SOLUTIONS
JCL SOLUTIONS
JCL SOLUTIONS
JCL SOLUTIONS
TERI LIPPERT
LARRYS HEATING &
MENARDS

MENARDS

PHOENIX SUPPLY
EDNA SCHINDLER
SIOUXLAND ORAL &
SIOUXLAND ORAL &
TRITECH SOFTWARE
TRITECH SOFTWARE
TRITECH SOFTWARE

COOLIN

MAXILL
MAXILL
SYSTEM
SYSTEM
SYSTEM

VANTEK COMMUNICATIONS
YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

- 08-05-202

I-202508011689
I-202508011690
I-202508011691
I-202508011620
I-202508011664
I-202507301532
I-202507301550
I-202507301560
I-202508011621
I-202507301564
I-202508011606
I-202508011607
I-202508011608
I-202508011609
I-202507301548
I-202507301528
I-202508011683
I-202508011684
I-202507301576
I-202507301549
I-202508011685
I-202508011686
I-202507301540
I-202507301541
I-202507301542
I-202507301575
I-202508011688

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42700
101-5-212-42520
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-43500
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42700
101-5-212-42500
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42700
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42520
101-5-212-42520
101-5-212-42520
101-5-212-43500
101-5-212-42200

DEPARTMENT 212

DESCRIPTION

PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL

PROF SERVICES - JAIL
TRAVEL - JAIL
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -
PROF SERVICES - JAIL

MINOR EQUIPMENT - JAIL

SUPPLIES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
TRAVEL - JAIL
MAINTENANCE - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
SUPPLIES - JAIL
TRAVEL - JAIL

PROF SERVICES - JAIL
PROF SERVICES - JAIL
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

MINCR EQUIPMENT - JAIL

PROF SERVICES - JAIL

COUNTY JAIL

JAIL

JAIL
JAIL
JAIL

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

BANK:

CHECK#

15.

PAID, UNPAID

ALL

239.

130.
488.
14.
66.
1,475.
2,398.
3,213,
1,511.
800.
204.



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND 1 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202508011616 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 342.55
01-03787 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARK I-202508011719 101-5-226-42200 PROF SERVICES - YSAR 340.00
01-04388 AUTO MASTERY I-202507301588 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 460.09
01-04388 AUTO MASTERY I-202507301589 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 446.21
01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I1-202507301534 101-5-226-42500 MAINTENANCE - YSAR 353.00

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 1,941.85



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202508011653 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 121.61

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 121.61



8/01/2025
VENDOR SET: 01

3:18 PM
Yankton County

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE
VENDOR NAME

01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE
01-00311 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
01-04111 HOUSE OF BRANDS
01-04335 HENRY SCHEIN

01-04347 WAYSTAR INC.

01-04770 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER
01-04826 T-MOBILE

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES
01-12167 MENARDS

01-12167 MENARDS

01-12167 MENARDS

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN
01-21042 VERIZON

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

- 08-05-202

I-202508011715
I-202507301603
I-202508011613
I-202507301551
I-202507301552
I-202507301553
I-202507301554
I-202508011665
I1-202507301577
I-202507301571
I-202507301586
I-202507301595
I-202508011646
I-202508011670
I-202508011680
I-202508011681
1-202508011682
I-202508011667
I-202508011634
I-202508011630
I-202507301599
I-202507301600
I-202508011701

G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42200
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42200
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42200
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42800
101-5-424-42500
101-5-424-41100
101-5-424-41300
101-5-424-42800

DEPARTMENT 424

DESCRIPTION

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULACE

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE
SALARY - AMBULANCE
RETIREMENT - AMBULANCE
UTILITIES - AMBULANCE

AMBULANCE

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

BANK :

CHECK#

18

PAID, UNPAID

ALL



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND g JOL GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00075 AVERA MCKENNAN HOSPITAL I-202508011687 101-5-441-00010 PROF SERVICES - MENTAL ILLNES 863.00
01-03276 DAKOTABILITIES I-202507301527 101-5-441-00000 MISC - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 540.00

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 1,403.00



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202508011697 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 504.73
01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202508011694 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 44.00
01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202508011692 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 635.00
01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN I1-202508011695 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 44.00
01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202508011693 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 785.23



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND ¢ 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511 LIBRARY BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202508011700 101-5-511-00000 MISC. - CARPET FOR THE CENTER 2,068.75

DEPARTMENT 511 LIBRARY TOTAL: 2,068.75



DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

8/01/2025 3:18 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION
VENDOR NAME ITEM #
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202508011612
01-07582 HY-VEE 1-202508011637
01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202508011707
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202508011666
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202508011633
01-18269 SOUTH DAKOTA STATE 4-H TI-202508011641
01-20048 UNION COUNTY 4-H I-202508011639
01-24075 YANKTON FIRE & SAFETY C I-202508011640

G/L ACCOUNT

UTILITIES - EXTENSION

101-5-611-42800
101-5-611-42900
101-5-611-42400
101-5-611-42800
101-5-611-42500
101-5-611-42900
101-5-611-42900
101-5-611-42500

DEPARTMENT 611

DESCRIPTION

4-H - EXTENSION

RENTALS - EXTENSION
UTILITIES - EXTENSION
MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION

4-H - EXTENSION
4-H - EXTENSION

MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION

COUNTY EXTENSION

PAGE: 22

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#

2508.



PAGE: 23
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

8/01/2025 3:18 PM
VENDOR SET: 01

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton County

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202507291495 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 16.97
01-01641 AGTERRA TECHNOLOGIES I-202507291496 101-5-615-42500 MAINTENANCE - WEED 150.00
01-01641 AGTERRA TECHNOLOGIES I-202507291497 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 7.91
01-02280 C & R SUPPLY INC I-202507291498 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 159.75
01-02986 THE FOX STOP I-202507291499 101-5-615-42900 OTHER - WEED 97.03
01-21042 VERIZON I-202508011704 101-5-615-42800 UTILITIES - WEED 12.33
01-21095 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO I-202507291500 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 3, 12110
01-21095 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO I-202507291501 101-5-615-426230 CHEMICAL - WEED 5,060.00
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202507291502 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 127.36
DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL 8,752.45



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND y A01 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 711 PLANNING & ZONING BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-04826 T-MOBILE I-202508011645 101-5-711-42800 UTILITIES - ZONING 36.10
DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL: 36.10

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 188,882.11



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE
DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00721 SIOUX FALLS CRANE & HO I-202507291471 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 843.20
01-01104 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCT 1-202507291472 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 4,566.07
01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202508011614 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 82.45
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I1-202507291473 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 871.25
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202507291474 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 93.92
01-02058 KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-202507291475 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 84,616.40
01-02152 CENTURYLINK I-202507291476 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 157.12
01-02273 IMEG CORP. I-202507291477 201-5-311-42900 ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 3,433.46
01-02986 THE FOX STOP I-202507291478 201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 86.00
01-03154 CHS INC I-202507291479 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 1,992.00
01-04125 TITAN MACHINERY - YANKT I-202507291480 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 215.28
01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202507291481 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 135.15
01-04338 MIDWEST PETROLEUM EQUIP I-202507291482 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 3,240.72
01-04353 MARQUARDT/SKYWAY TRANSP I-202507291483 201-5-311-42903 BRIDGES - HWY 650.00
01-04489 NEW CENTURY FS I-202507291484 201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 3,634.74
01-04505 MARX DUST CONTROL I-202507291485 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 11,160.00
01-04822 PRECISION POWER SERVICE I-202508011712 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 500.00
01-06244 GRAHAM TIRE YANKTON I-202507291486 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 17.97
01-07761 JIM HAWK TRUCK TRAILERS I1-202507291487 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 71.16
01-07761 JIM HAWK TRUCK TRAILERS I-202507291488 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 1,009.01
01-08014 I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202507291489 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 442.86
01-11049 LEAF I-202507291490 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 124.98
01-12167 MENARDS I-202507291491 201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 643 .47
01-12167 MENARDS I-202507291492 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 6.72
01-12213 MIDWEST RADIATOR & EXHA I-202507291493 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 202.40
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202507301601 201-5-311-41100 SALARY - HWY 4,530.69
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202507301602 201-5-311-41300 RETIREMENT - HWY 45.00
01-21042 VERIZON I-202508011703 201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 12.32
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202507291494 201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 127.36
DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 123,511.70
FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL 123,511.70



Yankton County
KASI'S CLAIMS

8/01/2025 3:18 PM
VENDOR SET: 01
PACKET: 02516
FUND 207

DEPARTMENT: 225

VENDOR

01-01200
01-01200
01-02692
01-02692
01-12132
01-19054
01-19054
01-19054
01-19054
01-19054

CLARITY
CLARITY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

- 08-05-202

EMERGENCY 911 FUND
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING

TELECOM, LLC
TELECOM, LLC

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK

MIDCONTI
TRITECH
TRITECH
TRITECH
TRITECH
TRITECH

NENT COMMUNICAT
SOFTWARE SYSTEM
SOFTWARE SYSTEM
SOFTWARE SYSTEM
SOFTWARE SYSTEM
SOFTWARE SYSTEM

I-202508011625
I-202508011626
I-202507301579
I-202507301580
I-202508011629
I-202507301535
I-202507301536
I-202507301537
I-202507301538
I-202507301539

G/L ACCOUNT

207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800

DEPARTMENT 225

DESCRIPTION

UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -
UTILITIES -

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

26
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL:

207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND



PAGE: 27
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

8/01/2025 3:18 PM
VENDOR SET: 01

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton County

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND : 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-00090 KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE I-202508011716 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 47.98
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202508011617 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 57.98
01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202508011618 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 399.99
01-02265 XTREME CAR WASH I-202507301545 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 48.00
01-03787 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARK I-202508011720 226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 340.00
01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-202508011714 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 89.84
01-04388 AUTO MASTERY I-202507301587 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 683.83
01-04410 YANKTON COUNTY OEM I-202508011717 226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 340.00
01-04410 YANKTON COUNTY OEM I1-202508011718 226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 340.00
01-04822 PRECISION POWER SERVICE I1-202508011708 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 400.00
01-04822 PRECISION POWER SERVICE I-202508011709 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 400.00
01-04822 PRECISION POWER SERVICE I-202508011710 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 400.00
01-04826 T-MOBILE I-202508011644 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 36.10
01-04826 T-MOBILE I-202508011647 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 294 .40
01-04855 GENERATOR SOLUTIONS, IN I-202507301565 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 365.00
01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202508011706 226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 147.03
01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202508011713 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 156 .47
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202508011669 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 9.25
01-18610 TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202507301569 226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 1,713.31
01-21042 VERIZON I-202508011702 226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 428.71
DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 6,697.89
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 6,697.89



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND ¢ 233 COUNTY BUILDING
DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL
G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK#

233-5-920-00000 COUNTY BUILDINGS

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL:



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 29

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND 1 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
248-4-34230 REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 50.00

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 50.00



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202

FUND : 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-03707 PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202507301533 248-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - 24/7 1,500.00

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202507301572 248-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - 24/7 3,484.50

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202507301573 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 24/7 1,830.76

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202507301574 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 24/7 1,727.01
DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM TOTAL: 8,542.27

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 8,592.27



8/01/2025 3:18 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 31

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02516 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND r 759 CLEARING FUND
DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL BANK: ALL
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
759-4-34216 REFUND - CAM DAILY FEE 45.00
759-4-34216 REFUND - CAM DAILY FEE 109.00
DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 154.00
FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL: 154.00

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 338,397.72



7/28/2025 2:36 PM PAYROLTL REGISTER PAGE: 86
DEPT: ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 7/01/2025

PAY PERIOD ENDING: 7/31/2025
*** GRAND TOTALS ***

—————————— EARNINGS----------- =----BENF/REIMB-----  —----=—=—=-DEDUCTIONS------=-===  —=—=—=—=———— - TAXES-———————————————————
DESC HRS AMOUNT ~DESC AMOUNT ~ CD ABBV  EMPLOYEE  EMPLOYER  DESC TAXABLE  EMPLOYEE  EMPLOYER
SAL 0.00 350,997.45 VEH 54.00 010 PENSU  1565.00 FED W/H 501,811.93  39,394.90
HOUR 6,467.25 155,062.86 011 ROTH 3900.00 ST WH SD 0.00 0.00
OVERT 763.50  28,374.72 020 AFLAC 395.06 ST WH NE 10,308.85 328.21
VAC 747.44 7,139.79 030 COL 1815.01 FICA 539,080.00  33,422.97  33422.97
SICK 412.75 3,936.78 045 GARN 567.00 MEDI 539,080.00 7,816.72 7816.72
CELL 0.00 950.00 061 GARN 200.00
VACPO 0.00 3,762.00 086 CHLDS 393.00
HOL 733.50 8,316.66 100 NRS 69.44
FNRL 10.00 279.10 11 SDRS6  17339.01 17339.01

12 SDRS8  18294.62 18294.62

16 LIFE 892.80 509.25

410 FLEXA  1619.84

420 LIFE 290.69

430 FLEXC  1213.58

440 vsP 688.21

450 DELTA  2754.22

451 RLDEN  1038.51

460 A FAM  7038.14

464 HSA 4179.00

470 AVERA 63683.35

472 1BC 1261.86 8314.09

475 MASA 59.00

P7  SPOUS 214.04
TOTALS: 9,134.44 558,819.36 54.00 65788.03  108140.32 80,962.80  41239.69
—————————————————————————————————— DEPARTMENT RECAP-- ——--- ——--- ——--- ——--- ——---
DEPT NO# GROSS REGULAR OVERTIME LEAVE OTHER BENEFITS  DEDUCTIONS TAXES NET
101-111 6,640.96 6,640.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 814.16 5,826.80
101-141 17,987.64 17,787.64 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 1,453.37 3,086.89 13,447.38
101-142 21,292.40 21,292.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,587.71 3,478.56 16,226.13
101-151 44,402.05  44,402.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,566.71 7,617.25  33,218.09
101-161 8,692.48 7,944.22 135.00 513.26 100.00 0.00 1,803.09 669.24 6,220.15
101-162 26,701.60 26,451.60 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,955.55 3,397.45  20,348.60
101-163 18,410.48 18,210.48 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 1,103.17 3,151.69 14,155.62
101-165 4,276.58 3,887.80 0.00 388.78 0.00 0.00 534.57 600.90 3,141.11
101-169 5,781.88 4,375.14 0.00 1,356.74 50.00 0.00 633.68 693.91 4,454.29
101-211 90,013.26 84,028.94 3,996.96 1,987.36 0.00 0.00 11,062.91 12,597.53 66,352.82
101-212 105,268.07 95,675.87 9,592.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,940.39 14,545.84 72,781.84
101-213 1,250.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 125.63 1,124.37



7/28/2025 2:36 PM PAYROLTL REGISTER PAGE: 87
DEPT: ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING: 7/01/2025

PAY PERIOD ENDING: 7/31/2025

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— DEPARTMENT RECAP— === === o o o o o o o o
DEPT NO# GROSS REGULAR OVERTIME LEAVE OTHER BENEFITS DEDUCTIONS TAXES NET
101-421 3,717.13 3,717.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 756.37 455.86 2,504.90
101-424 75,279.01 54,768.45 12,659.33 4,089.23 3,762.00 0.00 6,638.48 9,827.99 58,812.54
101-427 705.60 705.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.98 601.62
101-611 4,492.32 4,442.32 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 406.94 665.78 3,419.60
101-711 12,986.15 12,986.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,581.46 1,854.35 8,550.34
201-311 95,413.59 83,125.71 1,991.23 10,192.65 50.00 54.00 11,117.73 14,973.97 69,267.89
226-222 12,059.43 10,915.12 0.00 1,144.31 0.00 0.00 1,315.68 1,970.44 8,773.31
248-212 3,502.73 3,502.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 330.22 331.38 2,841.13
TOTALS 558,873.36 506,060.31 28,374.72 19,672.33 4,712.00 54.00 65,788.03 80,962.80 412,068.53

REGULAR INPUT: 141 MANUAL INPUT: 0 CHECK STUB COUNT: 0 DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 141



YANKTON COUNTY
Mental Illness Hearings

Income by Customer Summary

APRIL, 2025

Beadle County
Bennett County
Bon Homme
Brookings County
Charles Mix County
Clay County
Davison County
Deuel County
Hughes County
Hutchinson County
Lincoln County
Minnehaha County
Moody County
Pennington County
Spink County
Stanley County
SDHSC

TOTAL

326.50
151.25
151.25
629.00
163.25
151.25
230.50
290.50
453.75
17525
495.75
1506.50
151.25
151.25
151.25
151.25
1106.75

6436.350




YANKTON COUNTY
Mental Illness Hearings

Income by Customer Summary

MAY, 2025

Beadle County
Brookings County
Charles Mix County
Codington County
Davison County
Douglas County
Hamlin County
Hughes County
Lake County
Lincoln County
McPherson County
Meade County
Minnehaha County
Pennington County
Potter County
Spink County
Stanley County
Tripp County
TOTAL

629.00
302.50
181.25
151.25
326.50
163.25
151.25
151.25
115.25
181.25
314.50
151.25
1106.75
314.50
302.50
302.50
151.25
314.50

5,310.50




YANKTON COUNTY
Mental Illness Hearings

Income by Customer Summary

JUNE, 2025

Bon Homme County
Brown County
Charles Mix County
Codington County
Custer County
Davison County
Hughes County
Hutchinson County
Jerauld County
Kingsbury County
Lake County

Meade County
Minnehaha County
Oglala Lakota County
Pennington County
Spink County
SDHSC County
TOTAL

163.25
151.25
163.25
181.25
151.25
151.25
326.50
151.25
151.25
139.25
151.25
326.50
883.50
163.25
483.75
175.25
181.25

4,094.50




SIS

ASLABAN

A

1

=

OB I T U]

84

S EASADSL

LT

B8]

....n 9

SIS VYTV

L

I

DSIL ST

aiiattiaxiveiiaxiietiaviraiiaviaerivavtiaYive \‘ﬂ'f‘ﬁr aYeaYeatatieraitietiaraviay TaNiTaViTaY LTI TAN AN nm\'rmh"?mmﬁﬂm-

and sajs that ____he has ground _ for abatement or- refund of taxes under the provzszons of SDC 57. 080] _.

as indicated by an ”x” opposzte the followmg applzcable provzszons of such statute or as otherwise i@

stated:

[:] 1. When an error has been made in any’ identifying entfy or description of the preperty, in 'entering L
the valuation thereof or in the extension of the tax, to the injury of the complainant; . - S -

" 2. When 1mp10vements on any real property” were con31de1ed or mcluded in the vaIuatlon theleof which ' i@
: did not exist thereon at the time fixed by law for making assessment; %

:
.- When the complainant or the property is exempt from the tax; - - DR E K

4. When the complainant had no taxable mterest in. the property assessed, agamst him at the time f1xed it S
CoT by law for makmg the assessment i _ e -

Pl B 2o

. 'When taxes have been en'orieously paid or ertor made in noti'ng payrment or issuing receipt therefor; g ) g b

- 6. When the same: property - has: ‘been ~assessed - against the complainant - more than ence in the same @
.- year, and fhe complainant prodices satisfactory evidence thal the tax’ théreon for such year.has been ‘paid;

.~ ‘provided ‘that. no tax 'shall :be abated on any real property which has been sold for taxes, whlle a tax +

* cextificate is outstanding. . 2% ' 2 _ @

L 10 4 40. Partlal exemptlon of dwelllngs owned by certaln disabled veterans. One hundred flfty thousand dollars efthe full and' e

"irue value o_f the total amdL_l___nt b_,f"_é dWeIIiné or borﬁoh t'he‘reof- jclassiﬁe_d aS_owhef-dccupied pUrsuéht- to _§§ 10-13-39 t0 10-1 3— i

40.4, inclusive, that is owné_d_'ar_\d occupied by a veteran who is 'rated as permanehtly and to_téllY disabled from a service-

CeiTeniTaYiTaY|

_connected disability is. exempt from _pro_p'ert'y taxation. The veteran shall apply for this partial exemption on a férm ﬁresqfibed

by the secretary of revenue. Any application or supporting document for this exemption is confidential, Any veterar ‘wha would

FeXiTaxTaxiraY

~

_otherwise qualify for ihis exemption but falls to comp ~ccupied classification or the

textravirarlraviraxiraxire

Taiiievi

et

10

deadiing for appiisation fof this exemiption may.petiior the bosird of county comissionsrs o tecalculte thé taxes based upori

_thie owner-0otupied classification and this exemption and abate or tefund the difference in taxes pursuant to chapter 10-18.

(irax

‘mﬁ




XU7aT I TaVAIBY LAY I /AY SIS /BT

ji@

Y731

l.

7@

Yax ey

I

el

fraxivextiai

T

i

7

Riaxtiay

5

iy

Applicant advised of “action: by .notice da;

2
§io

R
Q9

3

&

R iy |
é‘ o : 2

Datheniata e tiYiaYia AT e A iex /X TATAT eV Te e A X ITaXITavfe oYt ATITa e T axt /oX) VAT eI e /et et e bieXTa ot Ta L ol ot e




SECTION IV-ACCOUNTING RECORDS

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHLY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY
June 30, 2025

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:
SILVER AND PENNIES

TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:
FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

FIRST INTERSTATE
INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:
BAD CHECKS

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES

DATE

$0.35

$5.00

$65.00

$100.00

$1,720.00

$150.00

$3,900.00

$64.40

$55,985.42

$1,430.00

$63,420.17

$7,958,600.38

$260,451.09

$672,090.55

$624,908.77

$522,587.26

$370,192.82

$1,000,000.00

$250,616.38
$500,000.00

$6,276.64

$12,229,144.06

GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

C&m Baren

/“j\'EJJUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

24 e

COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE

$7,638,375.78

$2,604,616.55

$1,986,131.29

$12,229,123.62

T1\25]2S

DATE

17-25-15

DATE



7-24-2025 09:31 AM YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA PAGE: 1
POOLED CASH REPORT
AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2025
BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
101-10100 GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS 8,050,732.11 ( 412,356.33) 7,638,375.78
201-10100 ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS 479,045.75 150,868.07 629,913.82
207-10100 E911 506,620.66 31,649.06 538,269.72
210-10100 JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS 690,752.01 1,645.19 692,397.20
218-10100 OPIOID SETTLEMENT 19,226.83 10,666.17 29,893.00
219-10100 DIVERSION 117,285.75 29,097.31 146,383.06
226-10100 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ( 106,790.32) ( 23,875.83) 130,666.15
229-10100 DOMESTIC ABUSE 2,322.45 473.03 2,795.48
233-10100 COUNTY BUILDING 69,228.98 ( 37,152.13) 32,076.85
243-10100 HISTORICAL PRESERVATION 7,386.28 ( 6,214.76) 1,171.52
248-10100 24/7 FUND 118,670.40 361.25 119,031.65
250-10100 M & P R FUND 140,448.30 ( 551.74) 139,896.56
290-10100 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00
295-10100 RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE 402,495.20 958.64 403,453.84
402-10100 DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER 248,641.83 1,925.57 250,567.40
404-10100 DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION 239,069.07 0.00 239,069.07
704-10100 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY 2,712.85 505.00 3,217.85
705-10100 TOWER FUND 13,358.41 0.00 13,358.41
721-10100 DISTRICT SCHOOLS 1,074,814.49 ( 692,715.26) 382,099.23
723-10100 CITIES & TOWNS 233,380.37 ( 187,201.25) 46,179.12
725-10100 TOWNSHIPS 63,390.28 ( 33,763.78) 29,626.50
735-10100 DELINQUENT TAXES 33,061.17 700.00 33,761.17
736-10100 MUNICIPALITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
739-10100 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
740-10100 DRAINAGE DITCHES 388,748.02 ( 72,459.23) 316,288.79
742-10100 STATE MOTOR 536,763.02 37,100.00 573,863.02
748-10100 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 4,460.25 0.00 4,460.25
757-10100 SPECIAL HIGHWAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
759-10100 CLEARING FUND 5,625.99 ( 74.00) 5,551.99
763-10100 REDEMPTION 114.85 0.00 114.85
764-10100 RC & D LOWER JAMES 4,620.00 0.00 4,620.00
767-10100 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT 37.98 0.00 37.98
768-10100 Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog 1,937.00 94.00 2,031.00
769-10100 M & PR Fund 236.00 0.00 236.00
770-10100 OTHER SPECIALS 72,330.77 60,167.41) 12,163.36
771-10100 W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE 68,194.59 690.71 68,885.30
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 13,488,921.34 ( 1,259,797.72) 12,229,123.62
CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

999-10050 TOTAL CASH ON HAND 109,943.21  ( 46,523.04) 63,420.17

999-10100 Pooled Cash Checking 9,333,001.44 ( 1,374,421.50) 7,958,579.94

999-10200 CHECKING CREDIT CARD 0.00 0.00 0.00

999-10300 SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES 4,039,700.05 161,146.82 4,200,846.87

999-10400 CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00

999-10500 BAD CHECKS 6,276.64 0.00 6,276.64

SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 13,488,921.34 ( 1,259,797.72) 12,229,123.62



7-24-2025 09:31 AM

YANKTON COUNTY,

SOUTH DAKOTA

POOLED CASH REPORT

PAGE: 2

AS OF: JUNE 30TH, 2025
BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT

FUND ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE

WAGES PAYABILE

999-20400 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH 13,488,921.34 ( 1,259,797.72) 12,229,123.62
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH
999-20300 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 13,488,921.34  (_1,259,797.72) 12,229,123.62
TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 13,488,921.34 ( 1,259,797.72) 12,229,123.62




	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: New Malt Beverage License & New Wine and Cider License
	Item 7: Marquardt Pit 81 Project
	Item 9: Den Herder - Conditional Use Permit
	Item 10: HB 1043 Essential Services
	Agenda Request Form
	Additional Information from Julie

	Item 11: Ambulance Remount
	Vermillion Ambulance
	Yankton County EMS Remount Proposal 7-23-25
	Yankton County EMS Used Power Load Proposal 7-23-25

	Item 15: July 15, 2025 Minutes
	Item 16: Wages & Hiring Freeze & Approve 2026 Provisional Budget
	Wages & Hiring Freeze
	Approve 2026 Provisional Budget

	Item 17: Claims, July 2025 Payroll, 2nd Quarter MI Report & Abatement - Veteran
	Claims
	July 2025 Payroll
	2nd Quarter MI Report
	Abatement - Veteran

	Item 18: June 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report & Pooled Cash
	June 2025 Auditor/Treasurer Report
	June Pooled Cash




